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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Dynamic Portfolio 

Management and Services Limited will be held on Thursday, 19" day of September, 2024 at 03:00 

PM at the Registered Office of the Company at 1403, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, New Delhi 

— 110008 to transact the businesses as mentioned below: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the 

Financial Year ended on 31°t March 2024 together with the reports of the board of directors 

and auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal (DIN: 08650459), as director who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re- appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following 

resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

a) RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of Sec.196 of the Companies Act 2013, and all other 

applicable provisions if any, as amended up to date, consent of the shareholders of the Company 

be and is hereby accorded to appoint Shri. Rajesh Gupta as MANAGING DIRECTOR of the Company 

for a period of 5 years from 21% August 2024 to 20* August 2029 since earlier resolution passed in 

the Board Meeting held on 21° August, 2024. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Date: 21.08.2024 Neeti Mahansaria 

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary 
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NOTES 

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint 

a proxy to attend the meeting and vote on a poll, if any, instead of himself/herself and the 

proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy i.e., the 

proxy form, in order to be effective should be completed, duly stamped and signed and must 

be deposited, at the registered office of the company not less than forty-eight hours (48 

hours) before the scheduled time fixed for holding the aforesaid meeting. 

A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED. 

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 

rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company 

carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a 

proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

The Instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing and be signed by the appointer or his/her 

attorney duly authorized in writing or, if the appointer is a body corporate, be under its seal or 

be signed by an officer or an attorney duly authorized by it. 

Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, partnership firms etc., must be 

supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable, issued by the member. 

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the 

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, amember would be entitled to inspect 

the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the company, provided that 

not less than three days’ notice in writing is given to the company. 

4. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to the Provisions of Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 

2013 in respect of the Special business(es) is required to be annexed hereto. 

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained 

under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members 

at the AGM. 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 

from 13* September 2024 to 19** September 2024, both the days inclusive. 
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

The Annual Report 2023-24 is being sent through electronic mode only to those members 

whose email address are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s), unless any 

member who has requested for a physical copy of the report. For members who have not 

registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report 2023-24 are being sent by 

the permitted mode. 

Members seeking any information regarding Accounts should write to the Company at its 

Registered Office at least seven days before the date of the Meeting so as to enable the 

management to keep the information ready, if the Chairman so permits. 

No gifts, gifts coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts is distributed in the Meeting. 

Additional Information, pursuant to regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, In respect of the directors seeking 

appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, is furnished as annexure to the Notice. 

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of annual report 

to the meeting. 

Note that copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. 

The Members are requested to intimate to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the 

Company immediately any change in their address along with the Pin Code Number and email 

ID indicating their DPID/Folio Number to M/s Maashitla Securities Pvt. Ltd., the Company’s 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, at their office at 451, Krishna Apra Business Square, 

Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi — 110034. 

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order 

of names will be entitled to vote. 

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting 

are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing 

their representative to attend and vote in their behalf at the meeting. 

The Members holding Shares in the physical form, who are desirous of making nominations as 

permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Shares held by them 

may write to the RTA for the prescribed form. 

Members are requested to intimate to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz., 
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17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

M/s Maashitla Securities Private Limited in respect of shares held in physical form and to their 

Depository Participants in respect of shares held in electronic form; a) any change in their 

addresses; b) details about their e-mail addresses, so that all notices and other statutory 

documents can be sent to their e-mail addresses as a measure of “Green Initiative” 

as promoted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

The Notice for the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report will be available for 

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days in business hour up to 

the date of Annual General Meeting. The above said shall also be available on the Company’s 

website http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. Members who require communication in 

physical in addition to e-communication may write to us at doems.kolkata@gmail.com. 

The SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in Securities Market. 

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit PAN to their Depository 

Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares 

in the physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company at its Registered 

Office at 1403, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, New Delhi — 110008, Tel. No: +91 011- 

47012010, E-mail: dpms.kolkata@gmail.com. 

With reference to the various guidelines issued by the RBI in respect to the updation of KYC 

Documents on timely basis. We would like to request you to kindly update the copy of the KYC 

Documents along with the Specimen Signatures of the Shareholder to the Company/RTA in 

order to get the enhanced security in relation to the preservation of the securities of the 

Company. 

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Amendment, Rules 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company has provided a facility to 

the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting system facility 

arranged by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The Facility for voting through 

ballot paper will also be made available at the AGM andthe members attending the AGM who 

have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the 

AGM through ballot paper. Members who have casted their votes by remote e-voting prior to 

the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. The instructions 

for e- voting are annexed to the Notice. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: - 

The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, 16" September 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 

Wednesday, 18" September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 

NSDL for voting thereafter. 

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below: 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 

is available under ‘Shareholders’ section. 

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e., IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

e-services after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed 

to Step 2 i.e., Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e., Demat Your User ID is: 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 
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a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

demat account with NSDL. Client ID 

For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is INZOO***12******, 

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

demat account with CDSL. 
For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 

12** eH eEEEE*EE* than your user |D is 

12 He ee ee 

c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by _ Folio 

Physical Form. Number registered with the company 

For example, if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

5. Your password details are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and 

the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 

email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 

Open the email and open the attachment i.e., a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 

file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8-digit client ID for NSDL 

account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
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shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 

your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below 

in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can 

send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account 

number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, home page of e-Voting will open. 

Details on Step 2 is given below: 
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How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the home page of e-Voting. Click 

on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

4. Now you are ready to vote as the voting app opens 

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e., assent or dissent, verify/modify 

the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and 

also “Confirm” when prompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option 

on the confirmation page. 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e., other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who 

are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cssheetalsharma@gmail.com 

with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 

such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or 

“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 

the password. 
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3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a 

request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of email ids for e-voting for the resolutions 

set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self- 

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) by email to dopms.kolkata@gmail.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + 

CLID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested 

scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to dpms.kolkata@gmail.com. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 

UNDER: - 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

3. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with 

the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 

for Remote e-voting. 

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate their e-mail address 

to M/s. Maashitla Securities Private Limited either to rta@maashitla.com by sending a 

communication at the M/s Maashitla Securities Pvt. Ltd., the Company’s Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agents, at their office at 451, Krishna Apra Business Square, Netaji Subhash 

Place, Pitampura, New Delhi — 110034. All grievances connected with the facility for voting 

by electronic means may be addressed to National Securities Depository Limited, Trade 

World, A wing, 4th Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013, or send 

an email to evoting@nsdl.co.in or call 1800-222-990. 
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By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Date: 21.08.2024 Neeti Mahansaria 

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary 

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings) 

Name of the Director Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal 

DIN 08650459 

Date of Birth 03.03.1972 

Age 52 

Nationality Indian 

Relationship with other Directors Inter-se NIL 

Date of Appointment 26/12/2019 

Qualification Graduate 

Functional Expertise including brief resume He is having 28 years of rich experience 

in the field of accounting including 

planning and organizing accounting 

aspects and book-keeping of 

accounting records and in the field of 

taxation including both direct and 

indirect taxation 
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Appointment/Re-appointment Re-appointment 

Terms/Conditions of Appointment/Re- 

appointment 

Liable to retire by rotation 

Directorship held in other companies (excluding 

Foreign Companies & Section 8 Companies) as 

on 31° March 2024 

NIL 

Membership /Chairmanship of Committees of 

Public Companies (includes only Audit 

Committee & Stakeholder 

Relationship Committee) as on 31° March, 2024 

NIL 

Number of shares held in the Company NIL 

Remuneration last drawn by Independent 

Director 

NIL 

Name of the Director Mr. Rajesh Gupta 

DIN 00025324 

Date of Birth 16.08.1975 

Age 49 

Nationality Indian 

Relationship with other Directors Inter-se NIL 

Date of Appointment 21/08/2024 

Qualification Graduate 

Functional Expertise including brief resume Mr. Rajesh Gupta has completed his 

Bachelor’s in Commerce from Delhi 

He 

entrepreneurial 

University. is a paragon of 

spirit and social 

responsibility. In addition to his role in 

the Bharat Group of Companies, Rajesh 

Gupta has been a dynamic force in 

several other business ventures. His 

entrepreneurial journey spans various 
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industries, where he has applied his 

strategic insights and innovative 

thinking. Mr. Rajesh holds leadership 

positions in multiple companies across 

different sectors. His strategic vision 

and leadership have contributed to the 

growth and success of _ these 

enterprises. He looks after day-to day 

affairs of the company pertaining to 

Accounts. 

Appointment/Re-appointment Appointment 

Terms/Conditions of Appointment/Re- Liable to retire by rotation 

appointment 

Directorship held in other companies (excluding NIL 

Foreign Companies & Section 8 Companies) as 

on 31° March 2024 

Membership /Chairmanship of Committees of NIL 

Public Companies (includes only Audit 

Committee & Stakeholder 

Relationship Committee) as on 315t March, 2024 

Number of shares held in the Company NIL 

Remuneration last drawn by Independent NIL 

Director 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Date: 21.08.2024 Neeti Mahansaria 

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SEC.102 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT,2013 

ITEM NO3 

Mr. Rajesh Gupta is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company since resolution 

passed in the board meeting held on 21° August,2024 actively guiding the board members 

in all aspects of the Company’s activities. 

The Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint Shri. Rajesh Gupta as MANAGING 

DIRECTOR of the Company for a period of 5 years from 21%t August 2024 to 20° August 

2029. Hence the Board of Directors recommended the above said resolutions for your 

approval. 

Memorandum of Interest 

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company and their relatives is 

concerned or interested in financial or otherwise except Mr. Rajesh Gupta. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Date: 21.08.2024 Neeti Mahansaria 

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary 

16|Page



30th ANNUAL REPORT-2023-24 | Re? 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

DIRECTORS REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Your directors are pleased to present the Annual Report of your Company, along with Audited 

Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2024. 

1. Financial Results 

In Rs. lakhs 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 

Revenue from Operations & Other Income 106.18 112.38 

Profit before exceptional item & taxation 1.45 (63.31) 

Less: 

Exceptional Items - - 

Taxes 7.65 4.30 

Net Profit After Tax 1.06 (68.15) 

Earnings Per Share 0.06 0.14 

2. Corporate Highlights 

During the year under review, the total income is 106.18 lakh (Previous Year: 112.38 lakh). The 

profit before exceptional item and taxation is 1.45 lakh (Previous Year: (63.31lakh) and the net 

profit is Rs. 1.06 lakh (previous year: (68.15) lakh). 

3. Operations and State of Affairs 

The operation and state-of-affairs have been adequately explained in Management Discussion 

and Analysis Segment and form part of this report. 

4. Transfer to reserves 
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Our Company has transferred amount of Rs. 22.03 lakhs to Special Reserve as required by section 

45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934. 

5. Dividend 

In view of current and expected foreseeable growth opportunities, the Board intends to retain the 

financial resources of the Company and therefore, finds it prudent not to propose any dividend for 

the year under reporting. 

6. Extract of Annual Return 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there 

under and with subject to amendment as issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in The 

Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 as published in the Official Gazette dated 03.01.2018, stating 

the omission of Form MGT-9 and placing of Annual Return in Form MGT-7 on the website of the 

Company. Accordingly, the Form MGT-7 is updated on the website of the Company 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

7. Share Capital 

There was no change in the paid share capital of the Company during the year ended on 31st March 

2024. 

8. Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) 

The Company did not issue any employee stock options / equity shares during the financial year under 

review, under the Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

9. Deposits 

During the year under review, your Company has not taken any public deposits. 

10. Particulars of Loan, Guarantee and Investments 

Loans, Guarantees and Investments u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to 

the financial statements provided in this Annual Report. 

18|Page



30th ANNUAL REPORT-2023-24 3 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

11. Related Party Transactions 

The Company has adopted a Related Party Transactions Policy. The policy, as approved by the Board, 

is uploaded on the Company’s website at the web link: http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. Form 

AOC-2 is marked as Annexure to the Board Report. Details of the transactions with Related Parties 

are provided in the accompanying financial statements. 

12. Risk Management Policy 

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

and the Listing Regulations. It establishes various levels of accountability and overview within the 

Company, while vesting identified managers with responsibility for each significant risk. 

The Company has laid down the procedures to inform the Audit Committee as well as the Board of 

Directors about risk assessment and management procedures and status. 

The risk management process consists of risk identification and assessment, risk measurement, 

mitigation, monitoring and risk reporting. 

13. Board of Directors 

Presently, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal, Chairman 

& Managing Director, Mr. Rajesh Gupta (Director) Mr. Sushil Kumar, Mrs. Anita Mittal, Mr. Sujoy 

Chakraborty as Independent Directors. 

14. Appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

All the Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence 

as laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of the Listing 

Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfil the conditions of independence as specified in 

the Act and the Rules made there under and are independent of the management. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal (DIN: 08650459), retire by 

rotationat the Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offer himself, for re- 

appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment. 
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The information of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment as required pursuant to 

Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations is provided in the notice of the 30 Annual General 

Meeting of the Company. 

During the FY 2023-24, Ms. Manisha Saini has resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer 

of the Company w.e.f., 17 January 2024. 

During the FY 2023-24, Mr. Sachin Malik has been appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the 

Company w.e.f., 08" February, 2024. 

Ms. Manisha Saini the Chief Financial Officer of the Company has tendered her resignation w.e.f. 17% 

January 2024. In her place Board has appointed Mr. Sachin Malik as the Chief Financial Officer of the 

Company w.e.f. 08" February, 2024. 

Ms. Sakshi Gaur, Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company has tendered her 

resignation w.e.f. 10" June 2023. Thereafter, Ms. Tanvi Sahu has been appointed as the Company 

Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f. 01° August, 2023 and she resigned from her 

position as Company Secretary and Compliance officer w.e.f. 14'” September, 2023 and after that 

Ms Neeti Mahansaria was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance officer w.e.f 9%" 

November,2023. 

15. Policy on Appointment and Remuneration of Directors 

The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other employees, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. 

In accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy adopted by the Company, the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for developing competency requirements 

for the Board based on the industry and strategy of the Company. 

The Committee is responsible for reviewing and vetting the profile of potential candidate’s vis-a-vis 

the required competencies and meeting potential candidates, prior to making recommendations of 

their nomination to the Board in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the 

Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for 

determining requisite qualifications, positive attributes such as high standards of ethical behaviour, 

strong interpersonal and communication skills and soundness of judgment and independence of 

Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178 of the Act and the Listing Regulations. 
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The philosophy for remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all other employees of 

the Company is based on the commitment of fostering a culture of leadership with trust. The 

Remuneration Policy of the Company is aligned to this philosophy. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has considered the following factors while formulating 

the policy: 

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 

motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

i. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and 

ii. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 

objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all other 

employees is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

The Policy, as approved by the Board, is uploaded on the Company’s website at the web link 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

16. Annual Evaluation of Board Performance and Performance of its Committees and of 

Directors 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual 

evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors as well as the evaluation of the 

working of its committees. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has defined the evaluation criteria, procedure and 

time schedule for the Performance Evaluation process for the Board, its Committees and Directors. 

The Board’s functioning was evaluated on various aspects, including inter alia degree of fulfilment 

of key responsibilities, Board structure and composition, establishment and delineation of 

responsibilities to various Committees, effectiveness of Board processes, information and 

functioning. 

The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board and Independent Directors, is uploaded on the 

Company’s website at the web link: http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 
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17. Board and Committee Meetings 

Details of the composition of the Board and its Committees and of the Meetings held and attendance 

of the Directors at such Meetings, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening 

gap between the Meetings was within the prescribed period. 

18. Director’s Responsibility Statement 

Interms of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Act, your directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and 

according to the information and explanations obtained by them in the normal course of their work, 

state that, in all material respects: 

a) In the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year under reporting, the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to 

material departures, if any; 

b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgment and 

estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the company as at reporting date and of the profit of the company for the 

year ended on that date; 

c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) Proper internal financial controls were in place and the financial controls were adequate and 

operating effectively; and 

f) Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place 

and were adequate and operating effectively. 

19. Reporting of Frauds 

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors 

to report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under section 143(12) of the Act and the rules made 

thereunder. 
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20. Secretarial Standards 

The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by the 

Institute of Companies Secretaries of India. 

21. Corporate Governance Report and Management Discussion & Analysis Report 

The Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Report, which form an integral 

part of this Report, together with the Certificate from M/s Dinesh Sharma & Associates, Company 

Secretary in Practice in compliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

Regulation 27 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulation, 2015 and of the Listing Agreement. 

22. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower policy 

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism named ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ to deal with instances of fraud 

andmis-management, if any. The details of the said policy are posted on the website of the company 

at http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

23. Codes of Conduct 

The Board has laid down Codes of Conduct for Board Members and for Senior Management and 

Employees of the Company (“Codes”). These Codes have been posted on the Company’s website at 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

The Board has also laid down a Code of Conduct for Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149(8) 

read with Schedule IV of the Act, which is a guide to professional conduct for Independent Directors 

of the Company. 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with these 

Codes. A declaration signed by the Chairman & Managing Director to this effect is enclosed at the end 

of this Report. 

24. Amendment in Codes and Policies 

Pursuant to the notified Listing Regulations by Securities and Exchange Board of India, whereby the 

provisions of erstwhile Listing Agreement and various circulars issued with respect thereto were 

23|Page



30th ANNUAL REPORT-2023-24 ac 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

repealed, the Company has suitably replaced the repealed provisions of Listing Agreement with 

Listing Regulations in its relevant codes and policies adopted. The details of the aforesaid 

amendment in codes and_ policies of the Company can be accessed_ at 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

25. Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy 

The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the financial year under 

reporting, as required under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 

26. Code for Prevention of Insider Trading 

Pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted 

a Code for Prevention of Insider Trading. The objective of the code is to restrict an insider from 

dealingin the shares of the company either directly or indirectly when in possession of unpublished 

price sensitive information and also to restrict communication of such information. The code is 

applicable to directors and designated employees/persons associated with the company. The code 

enumeratesthe procedure to be followed for dealing in the shares of the company and periodic 

disclosures to bemade. It also restricts the insiders from dealing in the company’s shares during 

the period when the ‘Trading Window’ is announced closed. The company secretary has been 

designated as the Compliance Officer. 

The details of the said code are posted on the website of the company at 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

27. Internal Control Systems and Adequacy 

The Company’s internal audit systems are geared towards ensuring adequate internal controls 

commensurate with the size and needs of the business, with the objective of efficient conduct of 

operations through adherence to the Company’s policies, identifying areas of improvement, 

evaluating the reliability of Financial Statements, ensuring compliances with applicable laws and 

regulations and safeguarding of assets from unauthorized use. 

Details of the internal controls system are given in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, 

which forms part of the Directors’ Report. 
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28. Auditors and Audit 

i. Statutory Auditors 

The Members at the 27 AGM of the Company held on September 29" 2021, has appointed M/s. 

Arora & Bansal, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No.: 003368N) as the Statutory 

Auditor of the Company to hold office up to the conclusion of 32"? AGM of the Company, subject to 

ratification of their appointment by the shareholders, every year. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

vide its Notification dated May 7th 2018, has dispensed with the requirement of ratification of 

Auditor’s appointment by the shareholders, every year. Hence, the resolution relating to ratification 

of Auditor’s appointment is not included in the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. Arora & Bansal, Chartered 

Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, in their report for the financial year ended March 

31, 2024. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee or 

to the Board of Directors under section 143(12) of the Act during the Year under review. 

ii. Secretarial Auditor 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the company had appointed M/s Dinesh 

Sharma & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice (ACS NO.: 44736), to undertake the 

Secretarial Audit of the company. The Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith as Annexure to 

the Board Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or 

adverse remark. 

During the Year, the Company has complied with all the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by 

the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

iii. Cost Auditor 

The provision of maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub 

section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company as the company 

is Non-Banking Financing Company. 
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29. Registered Office 

The Registered office of the Company is situated at 1403, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, New 

Delhi — 110008. 

30. Nature of Business 

There is no change in the nature of business during the period under review. 

31. Subsidiaries/joint Ventures/Associate Companies 

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associate Company. 

32. Material Changes and Commitments 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 

company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the 

financial statements relate and the date of the report. 

33. Corporate Social Responsibility 

The provisions of the Act relating to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable on the 

Company. Nevertheless,the Company shall continue its endeavour to fulfil its responsibility towards 

society. 

34. RBI Norms 

The Company has complied with all the necessary applicable prudential norms of RBI being NBFC 

during the year under review. 

35. Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators and Courts 

No significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would 

impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
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36. Major Changes During the Year under Reporting 

The Company is under the process of Reclassification of Promoters, under regulation 31A(10) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Company is under 

the process of merger with Bharat Rasayan Finance Limited. 

37. Industrial Relation 

During the year, the industrial relations at all the works of the Company were cordial. 

38. Investor Relations 

Your Company always endeavours to keep the time of response to shareholders request/ grievance 

at the minimum. Priority is accorded to address all the issues raised by the shareholders and provide 

them a satisfactory reply at the earliest possible time. The Shareholders Grievances Committee of 

theBoard meets periodically and reviews the status of the Shareholders Grievances. 

39. Personnel 

The information required under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 with any amendments 

thereto, is annexed as Annexure to the Board Report. 

Particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and 

Outgo, the information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 

earnings andoutgo stipulated under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 with any amendments thereto, is given are as under: 

Current Year Previous Year 

2023-24 2022-23 

Energy Conservation NIL NIL 

Technology Absorption NIL NIL 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoing NIL NIL 
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40. Acknowledgement 

The Directors sincerely acknowledge the trust and confidence that has been placed by the employees, 

shareholders and investors in the Company. The Directors are thankful to all the employees and the 

officers of the Company, for their dedication, support and co-operation. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Kailash Chandra Agarwal Anita Mittal 

Date: 21.08.2024 Managing Director Director 

Place: New Delhi DIN: 08650459 DIN: 05125170 

28|Page



30th ANNUAL REPORT-2023-24 | Re? 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

ANNEXURE TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 

[Pursuant to Rule 5 (1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the 

Employees of the Company for the financial year and; 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

Name of Director Category Ratio to % Increase in 

Median Remuneration 

Mr. Rajesh Gupta Director - None 

Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal Managing Director - None 

Mr. Sushil Kumar Independent Director - None 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty Independent Director - None 

Ms. Anita Mittal Independent Director - None 

Ms. Sakshi Gaur Company Secretary - None 

(Resigned w.e.f. 

10.06.2023) 

Ms. Tanvi Sahu Company Secretary - None 

w.e.f. 01.08.2023 

(Resigned w.e.f. 

14.09.2023) 

Ms. Neeti Mahansaria cS - None 

(Joined w.e.f. 09.11.2023) 

Ms. Manisha Saini CFO - None 

(Resigned w.e.f. 

17.01.2024) 

Mr. Sachin Malik CFO 

(w.e.f. 08.02.2024) 
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3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: NA 

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as at reporting date: 8 

5. The increment given to each individual employee is based on the employees’ education, 

potential, experience as also their performance and contribution to the Company’s progress 

over a period of time and also the industrial standards in India. 

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

7. It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company. 

[Pursuant to Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014]: None of the employees’ remuneration exceeds the limit specified. 
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ANNEXURE TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 

Form AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 

related parties referred to in sub- section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

certain arm length transactions under third proviso thereto 

Details of 

contracts or 

arrangeme 

nts 

or 

transaction 

s not at 

Arm’s 

Length 

basis 

Name(s) of 

the related 

party and 

nature of 

relationshi 

p 

Weldon 

Projects 

Pvt Ltd 

Rsnd 

Envirocar 

e Pvt Ltd 

Rsnd 

Projects 

Private 

Limited 

Sakshi 

Gaur 

Tanvi 

Sahu 

Manisha 

Saini 

CFO 

Sachin 

Malik 

CFO 

Neeti 

Mahansaria 

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangeme 

nts/ 

transactio 

ns 

Loan 

Given 

Loan 

Taken 

Salary 

Paid 

Salary 

Paid 

Salary 

Paid 

Salary 

Paid 

Salary 

Paid 

Duration/A 

mount of 

the 

contracts/ 

arrangeme 

Rs 

85000 

Rs 

3244000 

NIL Rs 

116000 

Rs 

90,000 

Rs 

2,55,000 

Rs 

73,000 

Rs 

1,40,000 
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nts/ 

transactio 

ns 

Salient - - - - 

terms of 

the 

contracts 

or 

arrange 

ments or 

transacti 

ons 

including 

the 

value, if 

any 

Justificatio - - - - 

n for 

entering 

into such 

contracts 

or 

arrangeme 

nts or 

transactio 

ns. 

Date(s) of - - - - 

approval 

by the 

Board 

Amount - - - - 

paid as 

advances, 

if any 

Date - - - - 

on 

which 

the 

special 
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resolut 

ion 

was 

passed 

in 

Genera 

l 

Meetin 

gas 

require 

d 

under 

first 

proviso 

to 

section 

188. 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s Length basis 

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 

Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions 

Durationof the contracts/ arrangements/transactions 

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions includingthe value, if 

any 

Justification for entering into such contracts orarrangements or 

transactions. 

Date(s) of approval by the Board 

Amount paid as advances, if any 

Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

General Meeting asrequired under first proviso to section 188. 

Note: As per Section 188, the company has not been entered into any such nature of transaction 

during the reportable period. 
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On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Kailash Chandra Agarwal Anita Mittal 

Date: 21.08.2024 Managing Director Director 

Place: New Delhi DIN: 08650459 DIN: 05125170 
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ANNEXURE TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 

FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

Dynamic Portfolio Management Services Limited 

1403, 14th Floor, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, 

Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110008 

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

the adherence to good corporate practices by Dynamic Portfolio Management Services Limited 

(CIN: L74140DL1994PLC304881) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the 

Management, | hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 

covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter: 

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the 

provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 

Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 

Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

vi) As confirmed by the management, there are no sector specific laws that are applicable 

specifically to the company 

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock 
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Exchange of India Ltd. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. Further, the Company has also 

maintained Structured Digital Database (“SDD”) in compliance with Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

| further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes 

in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 

meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured 

and recorded as part of the minutes. 

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

| further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken any event/action 

having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 

regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

Place: Jaipur For Dinesh Sharma 

Date: 21/08/2024 (Company Secretaries) 

CS Dinesh Sharma 

ACS: 44736 

CP: 26246 

UDIN: A044736F001029610 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and 

forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure-A 

To, 

The Members, 

Dynamic Portfolio Management Services Limited 

1403, 14th Floor, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, 

Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110008 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 

on our audit. 

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 

to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the company 

Place: Jaipur For Dinesh Sharma 

Date: 21/08/2024 (Company Secretaries) 

CS Dinesh Sharma 

ACS: 44736 
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CP: 26246 
UDIN: A044736F001029610 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited (‘the Company’) is a non- deposit-taking Non- 

Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND) registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The Company 

has a diversified lending portfolio across different sectors. 

India has a diversified financial sector undergoing rapid expansion with many new entities entering 

the market along with the existing financial services firms. The sector comprises commercial banks, 

insurance companies, NBFCs, housing finance companies, co-operatives, pension funds, mutual 

funds and other smaller financial entities. The RBI’s continued focus on financial inclusion has 

expanded thetarget market to semi-urban and rural areas. NBFCs, especially those catering to the 

urban and rural poor namely Non-Banking Financial Company Micro Finance Institutions (NBFC- 

MFIs) and asset finance companies, have a complementary role in the financial inclusion agenda of 

the country. In fact, digital transactions will play alarger role in the financial eco-system than hitherto 

witnessed. 

Over the past few years, NBFCs have undergone a significant transformation and today they form an 

important component of India’s financial system. Playing a critical role in the development of 

infrastructure, transport and employment generation, NBFCs are changing the business loan 

landscape in the country. Most NBFCs, leverage alternative and tech-driven credit appraisal 

methodologies to assess the credit worthiness of prospective borrowers. 

This difference in approach allows them to meet loan requirements of individuals and businesses 

left traditionally underserved by banks. With the introduction of e-KYC, making borrowing an instant 

andhassle-free experience, NBFCs are already offering the right financial products to consumers and 

small businesses in a customised manner. The use of technology to optimise business processes also 

keepscost overheads to a minimum, enabling credit to be availed at highly competitive interest rates. 

Opportunities 

> Shift of savings to financial instruments 

The shift of savings to financial instruments from physical assets and bank deposits has been largely 

on account of high inflation and high interest rate scenario over the period. Tax policy has been used 

to provide incentives and promote savings in financial assets and encouraging long-term savings. 

The Government of India’s (GOI) efforts to increase banking penetration through its Jan Dhan Yojna 

and the integration of PAN and Aadhar are expected to further enhance the savings in financial assets. 

Thenumber of digital transactions in India have already increased manifold over the past two years 

and the access to investments via digital channels is expected to accelerate in the coming years. The 

strongflow of funds from Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls), Domestic Institutional Investors (Dlls) 
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and retail investors into equity markets, mutual funds and insurance are expected to continue in the 

longrun. 

> Growth of digital financial services 

The financial services sector is witnessing growing digitisation. The digitisation efforts have seen 

accelerated growth in financial services sector, and it is set to grow significantly, in the coming years, 

according to the RBI. The financial sector is leveraging digitisation to increase internal efficiencies, 

provide value-added customer services, minimise risk and support India’s expanding economy. 

> Artificial intelligence 

Financial institutions are looking at artificial intelligence (Al) solutions to deliver superior customer 

experiences, reduce costs and unlock new revenue streams. According to the NASSCOM-CMR survey 

(Artificial Intelligence for Banking, Financial Services and Insurance Sector, 2018) adoption of Alin the 

country’s financial services sector will help financial institutions to offer enhanced customer 

experience, followed by automation of backend business processes, and effective compliance and risk 

management. Data analytics, block-chain, and artificial intelligence are also expected to provide 

financial institutions considerable leverage over the traditional banking systems. 

Challenges 

Competitive rivalry between big players is intense in the industry 

e Financial services companies often compete on the basis of offering lower financing rates, 

higher deposit rates and investment services; 

e Stringent regulatory norms prevent new entrants; 

e Customers prefer to invest their money with a reputed financial services company offering a 

wide range of services; 

e Low bargaining power of suppliers as the industry is highly regulated by RBI; 

e Medium bargaining power of customers. Although customers do not have much bargaining 

power, they can easily switch to another company based on the terms and quality of services 

provided. 
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Initiatives launched by RBI to support NBFCs 

MEASURES RBI GUIDELINES IMPACT 

exposure counterpartyexposure limit encourage banks to lend more toNBFCs, 

limit of banks to a singleNBFC to banks have been largely cautious and have 

20% of Tier-| capital from refrained from making the best use of 

15%. higher limits. Many banks are still below the 

former limit. 

Priority Loans given by banks to The measure has benefited some of the 
sector 

classification 

NBFCs for lending to 

agriculture, micro and small 

enterprises, and housing to 

beclassified as Priority 

Sector Lending (PSL) 

larger NBFCs and specialised NBFCs. 

However, it has not directly addressed 

the refinancing challenges of the NBFC 

sector. 

Easing of The RBI has allowed banks The move is likely to expand 

risk- to risk- weight their flow ofcredit to better-rated 

weightage exposures to NBFCs based NBFCs. 

norms for on the respective credit 

banks rating. 

Partial GOl has created a The measure is in the initial stages of 

credit mechanism whereby it will implementation. Market participants are 

guarantee provide partial credit confident that the guarantee is 
guarantee to banks for the 

purchase of NBFC assets. The 

guarantee will be provided 

on one time basis for six 

months for a Public Sector 

bank’s first loss of up to 10%. 

adequate to cover typical losses. This 

could help some of the large and mid- 

sized NBFCs with their liquidity needs for 

about six months. 
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Co- The RBI released guidelines There are obvious benefits from this 

origination | on co- origination of loans by arrangement in terms of the liquidity 

model banks and non-deposit taking support, especially for struggling NBFCs. 

NBFCs in the priority sector. The NBFCs are also likely to benefit from 

NBFCs must take a minimum the risk sharing model andwill be able to 

exposure of 20% with the target a new customer base. 

remaining contribution by 

the participatingbank. 

Securitisation The RBI guidelines on NBFCs would benefit from the liquidity 

securitisation allow NBFCs to generated by securitisation of assets to 

securitise their loans with address problems arising from asset 

original maturity of more than liability mismatch. 

5 years. 

Union Budget 2024-25 highlights: 

¢ Acomprehensive review of the agriculture research setup to bring the focus on raising 

productivity and developing climate resilient varieties. 

e New 109 high-yielding and climate-resilient varieties of 32 field and horticulture crops 

will be released for cultivation by farmers. 

e 1crore farmers across the country will be initiated into natural farming, supported by 

certification and branding in next 2 years. 

¢ One-month wage to new entrants in all formal sectors in 3 instalments up to 215,000, 

expected to benefit 210 lakh youth. 

¢ Government will reimburse EPFO contributions of employers up to 23000 per month for 

2 years for all new hires, expected to generate 50 lakh jobs 

e Facilitate higher participation of women in the workforce through setting up of working 

women hostels in collaboration with industry, and establishing creches. 

e 20 lakh youth will be skilled over a 5-year period. 

e 1,000 Industrial Training Institutes will be upgraded in hub and spoke arrangements 

with outcome orientation. 

e Plan for endowment rich states in the Eastern parts covering Bihar, Jharkhand, West 

Bengal, Odisha and Andhra Pradesh for generation of economic opportunities to attain 

Viksit Bharat. 

e Amritsar Kolkata Industrial Corridor with development of an industrial node at Gaya. 

e Allocation of more than 33 lakh crore for schemes benefitting women and girls 
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e¢ Pradhan Mantri Janjatiya Unnat Gram Abhiyan: Improving the socio-economic condition 

of tribal communities covering 63,000 villages benefitting 5 crore tribal people. 

¢ More than 100 branches of India Post Payment Bank will be set up in the North East 

region. 

e Credit Guarantee Scheme for MSMEs in the Manufacturing Sector 

¢ Twelve industrial parks under the National Industrial Corridor Development Programme 

e Scheme for providing internship opportunities in 500 top companies to 1 crore youth in 

5 years. 

e Allowance of 25,000 per month along with a one-time assistance of 36,000 through the 

CSR funds. 

¢ Rental housing with dormitory type accommodation for industrial workers in PPP mode 

with VGF support. 

¢ Critical Minerals Mission for domestic production, recycling and overseas acquisition. 

e Encouraging states to lower stamp duties for properties purchased by women. 

e Envisioning a scheme to develop 100 weekly 'Haats' or Street Food Hubs in select cities. 

e¢ Transit Oriented Development plans for 14 large cities with a population above 30 lakh. 

e = Ajoint venture between NTPC and BHEL will set up a full scale 800 MW commercial 

plant. 

¢ Setting up Bharat Small Reactors 

¢ R&D of Bharat Small Modular Reactor and newer technologies for nuclear energy 

¢ Provision of 311,11,111 crore for infrastructure (3.4% of GDP). 

¢ 1.5 lakh crore to states as long term interest free loans to support resource allocation. 

¢ Operationalization of the Anusandhan National Research Fund for basic research and 

prototype development. 

e Private sector-driven research and innovation at commercial scale with a financing pool 

of 21 lakh crore 

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy 

Given the magnitude and nature of its business, the Company has maintained sound and commercial 

practice with an effective internal control system. The system ensures that all transactions are 

authorized, recorded and reported correctly to safeguard the assets of the Company and protect them 

from any loss due to unauthorized use or disposition. The adequate internal information system is 

inplace to ensure proper information flow for the decision- making process. The Company also has 

well-established processes and clearly defined roles and responsibilities for people at various levels. 

The control mechanism also involves well documented policies, authorization guidelines 

commensurate with the level of responsibility and standard operating procedures specific to the 
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respective businesses, adherence to which is strictly ensured. Internal audit is carried out frequently 

to create awareness and to take corrective actions on the respective units or areas, which need 

rectification. 

Outlook, risks and concerns 

India has a huge proportion of un-banked and under banked consumers and businesses. Hence, there 

is a lot of potential for NBFCs, which can still be tapped for future growth. The NBFCs and HFCs are 

being recognised as being vital for the growth of Indian economy. NBFCs are here to stay and play 

an important role in economic growth and financial inclusion. As India's economy grows, the 

requirement for credit will rise more than proportionately. We need both banks and NBFCs to rise 

to the occasion and power the economy with free-flowing credit lines. NBFCs with robust business 

models, strong liquidity mechanisms and governance & risk management standards are poised to 

reap the benefit of the market opportunity. NBFCs that are well prepared with their business 

continuity and contingency plans can quickly bounce back in the post COVID-19 era. With proper 

planning and strategic initiatives, NBFCs can limit and overcome the impact of this disruption. 

Human Resources 

The Company regards its human resources as amongst its most valuable assets and proactively 

reviews policies and processes by creating a work environment that encourages initiative, provides 

challenges and opportunities and recognizes the performance and potential of its employees 

attracting and retaining the best manpower available by providing high degree of motivation. 

Your Company believes in trust, transparency & teamwork to improve employees’ productivity at all 

levels. 

Cautionary Statement 

The management discussion and analysis report containing your Company’s objectives, projections, 

estimates and expectation may constitute certain statements, which are forward looking within the 

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The statements in this management discussion and 

analysis report could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could 

make a difference to the Company’s operation include raw material availability and prices, cyclical 

demand and pricing in the Company’s principal markets, changes in the governmental regulations, 

taxregimes, forex markets, economic developments within India and the countries with which the 

Company conducts business and other incidental factors. 
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Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

There has not been any change in accounting policies of the Company during the year while 

preparingthe annual financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2024. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Kailash Chandra Agarwal Anita Mittal 

Date: 21.08.2024 Managing Director Director 

Place: New Delhi DIN: 08650459 DIN: 05125170 

45|Page



30th ANNUAL REPORT-2023-24 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Corporate Governance is one key element in improving economic efficiency and growth as well as 

enhancing investor confidence. It essentially involves balancing the interests of all the stakeholders 

ina company i.e., shareholders, management, customers, suppliers, financiers, government and the 

society at large. 

Your Company is committed to sound corporate governance practices based on conscience, 

openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability to build confidence of its various stakeholders 

thereby paving the way for its long-term success. 

A Report in line with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is given below as a part of the Director's 

Report along with a Certificate issued by a Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance with 

the provisions of Corporate Governance. 

Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of your Company provides leadership, objective judgment and strategic 

guidance to the Company. The Board Charter can be said to be governed within the framework set 

out in the Companies Act, Memorandum of Association, Articles of Association of the company, 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and internal codes/procedures of the Company etc. 

It reviews corporate policies, overall performance, accounting and reporting standards and other 

significant areas of management, corporate governance and regulatory compliance. Your Company's 

Board consists of eminent individuals with diverse experience and expertise. 

Composition 

As on March 31, 2024 the Company's Board comprised Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal as Chairman & 

Managing Director, Mr. Rajesh Gupta as director and Mr. Sushil Kumar, Ms. Anita Mittal, Mr. Sujoy 

Chakraborty as Independent Directors. 

The Composition of Board of Directors as on 31%t March 2024 was as follows: 

Name Designation 

Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal Chairman & Managing Director 

Mr. Rajesh Gupta Director 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty Independent Director 
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Mr. Sushil Kumar Independent Director 

Mrs. Anita Mittal Independent Director 

Brief Profile of the Company w.r.t., the RBI Guidelines and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015 

Your Company has under the RBI's Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically 

Non-Important Non-Deposit Taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 

Directions,2016, formulated a Fit and Proper Policy for ascertaining the fit and proper status of the 

directors of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has in 

terms of the said policy ascertained the Functional and Independent Directors as fit and proper to 

hold the office of Director on the Board of the Company for the FY 2023-24. 

Further, pursuant to the requirements under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has obtained a 

certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary that none of the directors on the board of the 

company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of 

company by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

Board Meetings 

The meetings of the Board are generally held at the registered office of the company and are 

scheduled well in advance. The Board of the Company meets regularly. The meetings of Board are 

governed by a structured agenda and any member of the Board is free to recommend inclusion of any 

subject matter in the agenda for deliberations. Detailed agenda papers including explanatory notes 

are circulated in advance on all major issues to facilitate the Board to take well-informed and 

independentdecisions. Your Company follows Secretarial Standard-1 on Meetings of the Board of 

Directors as issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India in its true letter and spirit. 

During the year under review, the Board met 6 times on the following dates: 

29" May,2023 

12" August, 2023 

9th November,2023 

11 December,2023 

26" December,2023 

8" February,2023 D
a
n
P
W
N
 R
E 
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Annual General Meeting 

The last Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 28" September 2023. 

Directors' attendance at the Board Meetings held during the FY 2023-24 and at the last Annual 

GeneralMeeting, number of directorships in other companies and Membership/Chairmanship in 

the committees of other companies, core skills, expertise, and competencies of the Members of 

the Board etc., are as follows: 

AGM 

held on 28.09.2023 

Mr. Kailash Mr. Sujoy /ir. Sushil |Mrs. Anita | Mr. Rajesh 

Name of Chandra Chakraborty | Kumar Mittal Gupta 

Directors Agarwal 

Particulars 

Chairman & | Independent | Independer Independent 

Designation Managing Director Director Director Director 

Director 

Board Meetings held 7 7 7 7 7 

during the tenure 

Board Meetings 7 7 7 7 2 

Attended 

No. of other NIL 1 4 2 14 

directorships 

as on 31.03.2024 

Chairmanship/ 

Membership in the 

Committees 0 0 0 0 

of other Companies 

as on 31.03.2024 

Attendance at the last Present Present Present Present Present 

Details of directorship in Listed Entities 

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of 

more than 5 Committees, across all the companies in which he is a director. 
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Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 

The Separate Meeting of Independent Directors was held on 5‘ February, 2023 in terms of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Schedule IV of Companies Act, 

2013. 

Declaration by Independent Directors 

All the Independent Directors in the first meeting of the Board of the FY 2023-24 held on 29" May, 

2023, gave a declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The Board of Directors in the said meeting confirmed that the Independent Directors of the Company 

fulfil the conditions specified in Companies Act, 2013,Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

Committees of the Board of Directors 

In terms of the regulatory requirements and in order to facilitate expeditious consideration and 

focused decision making on the affairs of the company, the Board has constituted Board level 

committees with distinct role, accountability and authority. The board has accepted the 

recommendations of committees of the board which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial 

year. The Board Level Committees are as follows: 

i. Audit Committee 

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

iii. | Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

Audit Committee 

As per the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and RBI's Corporate 

Governance norms, the Board of Directors of the company has constituted an Audit Committee of 

Directors. 

The Audit Committee of the company constituted by the Board comprises of two independent 

directors and one functional Director. The meetings of the committee, during the year, were chaired 

by an independent director. 

49|Page



30th ANNUAL REPORT-2023-24 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

As on March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee comprised of the following: 

Name of Member Designation 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty Chairperson 

Mr. Sushil Kumar Member 

Mrs. Anita Mittal Member 

The Company Secretary continued to be the Secretary to the Committee. The role, terms of reference, 

scope and authority of Audit Committee are as provided under the relevant provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and RBI's Corporate Governance norms. 

During the FY 2023-24, Four Meetings of the Audit Committee were held as on: 

29" May,2023 

12" August,2023 

09" November 2023 

08" February 2024 P
W
N
R
 

The details of the Meetings of the Audit Committee attended by Members during FY 2023-24 are 

as follows: 

Name of the Designation 

Member 

No. of Meetings held 

during the Tenure 

No. of Meetings held 

Attended during the tenure 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty | Chairperson 

Mr. Sushil Kumar Member 

Mrs. Anita Mittal Member 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

As per the requirements under the Companies Act, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and RBI's Corporate Governance 

norms,the Board of Directors of the company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of Directors. 
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company constituted by the Board comprises 

of three independent directors. The meetings of the committee, during the year, were chaired by 

an independent director. 

As on March 31, 2024, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of the following: 

Name of Member Designation 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty Chairperson 

Mr. Sushil Kumar Member 

Mrs. Anita Mittal Member 

The Company Secretary continued to be the Secretary to the Committee. The role, terms of 

reference,scope and authority of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as provided under 

the relevantprovisions of Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and RBI's Corporate Governance 

norms. 

During the FY 2023-24, Four Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held 

as on: 

1. 29%" May,2023 

2. 12" August,2023 

3. 09" November 2023 

4. 08" February 2024 

The details of the Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee attended by 

Members during FY 2023-24 are as follows: 

Name of Designation | No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings held 

the Member during the Tenure | Attended during the Tenure 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty | Chairperson 

Mr. Sushil Kumar Member 

Mrs. Anita Mittal Member 4 4 
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

As per the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and RBI's Corporate 

Governance norms, the Board of Directors of the company has constituted a Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee of Directors. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the company constituted by the Board comprises of 

three independent directors. The meetings of the committee, during the year, were chaired by an 

independent director. 

As on March 31, 2024, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprised of the following: 

Name of Member Designation 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty Chairperson 

Mr. Sushil Kumar Member 

Mrs. Anita Mittal Member 

The Company Secretary continued to be the Secretary to the Committee. The role, terms of 

reference,scope and authority of Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as provided under the 

relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and RBI's Corporate Governance 

norms. 

During the FY 2023-24, Four Meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held as 

on: 

1. 29" May,2023 

2. 12" August,2023 

3. 09" November, 2023 

4. 08" February,2024 

The details of the Meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee attended by Members 

during FY 2023-24 are as follows: 

Name of the Member | Designation | No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings held 

during the Tenure | Attended during the Tenure 

Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty | Chairperson 

Mr. Sushil Kumar Member 
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Mrs. Anita Mittal Member 4 4 

GENERAL BODY MEETING 

AGM DATE DAY TIME LOCATION SPECIAL 

NO. RESOLUTION 

29"! 28.09.2023 Thursday | 03:00 PM 1403, Vikram Tower 16, - 

Rajendra Place, 

New Delhi-110008 

28" | 30.09.2022 Friday 03:00 PM 1403, Vikram Tower 16, One 

Rajendra Place, 

New Delhi-110008 

Disclosures 

The Company has not entered into any materially significant related party transaction that may have 

any potential conflict with the interest of the Company. Further, the Company did not enter into any 

significant related party transactions with board members where they had personal interest. Further, 

pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company 

has formulated a "Policy on Related Party Transaction" and the same is available at 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

Pursuant to the requirements under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company has formulated a "Policy on Material 

Subsidiary" and the same is available at http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

No item of expenditure was debited in books of accounts which was not for the purpose of the 

business. Further, no expense was incurred which was personal in nature and was incurred for the 

Board of Directors and Top Management. 

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed Indian Accounting Standards 

("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) 

with effect from April 1, 2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, to the extent applicable. 

Means of Communication 

The company recognizes communication as a key element of the overall Corporate Governance 

framework and therefore emphasizes continuous, efficient and relevant communication to public at 

large. The Company communicates with its shareholders through its annual report, general meeting, 
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newspapers and disclosures through website. The Company also communicates with its institutional 

shareholders through investor conferences, conference calls, etc. While the Quarterly/Half- 

Yearly/Annual Financial results are published in national newspapers like Business Standard and Hari 

Bhoomi etc. 

MD/CFO certification 

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 

Certificate duly signed by Chairman & Managing Director and one Director was placed before the 

Board of Directors at its meetings held 215t August,2024 (Copy enclosed Annexure to Corporate 

Governance Report). 

Compliance with applicable laws 

The company has a robust Compliance monitoring system in place. The Board periodically reviews 

the status of compliances to ensure proper compliance of all laws applicable to the company. 

Code of Conduct 

The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the Board Members and Senior Management is a 

comprehensive code applicable to all Directors and Members of Senior Management of your 

Company. It is in alignment with Company's vision and values to achieve the Mission & Objectives 

andaims at enhancing ethical and transparent process in managing the affairs of the Company. A 

copy of the Code has been made available on the website of the Company i.e., 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

Based on the affirmation received from Board Members and Senior Management Personnel, 

declaration regarding compliance of Code of Conduct made by the Chairman & Managing Director 

is enclosed as Annexure of this Report. 

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading 

In pursuance of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) 

Regulations, 2018, your Company has reviewed & redrafted the comprehensive Code i.e., “Code of 

Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and Conduct 

for Regulating, Monitoring & Reporting of Trading in the Securities of Dynamic Portfolio 

Management and Services Limited price sensitive information. All Designated Employees and other 

Connected Persons as mentioned in the Code have a duty to safeguard the confidentiality of all such 

information obtained in the course of his or her assignment at the company and not to misuse his or 

her positionor information to gain personal benefit or to provide benefit to any third party. The code 

lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with 
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the securities of the Company and the consequences of non-compliance. The Company Secretary 

has been appointed as Compliance Officer and is responsible for ensuring adherence of the said 

Code. 

Inline with the requirement of the said Code, trading window was closed from time to time, whenever 

some price sensitive information was submitted to the Board. The Compliance Officer notified the 

closure of trading window on the website of the company well in advance restraining all the 

employees and other connected person not to deal in the securities of the Company when the trading 

window is closed. 

The copy of the "Code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Un-published Price Sensitive 

Information and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring & Reporting of Trading in the Securities of 

Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited” is also available on the company website 

http://dynamicwealthservices.co.in/. 

Shareholders Information 

Annual General Meeting for FY 2023-24 

Date: 19.09.2024 

Day: Thursday 

Time: 03:00 PM 

Venue: 1403, Vikram Tower-16, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008 

Financial Calendar for FY 2024-25 (Tentative) 

Particulars Due Dates 

Financial Year From 01° April to 315t March 

Un-audited Financial Results Will be announced within 45 days 

for the first three quarters from the end of each quarter 

Audited Financial Results Audited Financial Results will be 

announced on or before 30°" May 2025 

AGM (Next Year) August-September 2025 
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Date of Book Closure 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 13 

September 2024 to 19°" September 2024 inclusive of both days. 

Payment of Dividend 

The Board of Directors of your Company have not recommended any dividend during the FY 2023-24. 

Listing on Stock Exchanges 

Companies Shares are listed on the following exchange: 

Name : Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) 

Address : Floor-25, Phizore Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001 

Scrip Code : 530779 

Annual Listing Fees Status for FY 2024-25 : Paid 

MARKET PRICE DATA 

MONTH HIGH LOW CLOSE TURNOVER 

APRIL 22 19 19 105132 

MAY 31.13 16.40 31.13 187750 

JUNE 52.55 32.68 52.55 1621979 

JULY 60.26 53.60 60.26 1826311 

AUGUST 69.72 55.01 68.36 2633302 

SEPTEMBER 80.48 53.63 53.67 813738 

OCTOBER 53.63 33.18 41.01 2304735 

NOVEMBER 40.19 29.79 30.38 541075 

DECEMBER 43.52 30.56 38.85 487352 
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JANUARY 46.04 33.72 46.04 764244 

FEBRUARY 65.63 46.96 64.31 1442758 

MARCH 71.04 59.49 68.26 2209243 

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT 

Name 

Address 

Phone 

Mobile 

Email 

Website 

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 

Transfer of equity shares in electronic form are done through the depositories with no involvement 

of the Company. Share transactions are simpler and faster in electronic form. After a confirmation 

of a sale/purchase transaction from the broker, shareholders should approach the depository 

participant with a request to debit or credit the account for the transaction. The Depository 

Participant will immediately arrange to complete the transaction by updating the account. There is 

Maashitla Securities Private Limited 

451, Krishna Apra Business Square, Netaji Subhash 

Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034 

011-45222210 

+91-7310102020 

rta@maashitla.com 

www.maashitla.com 

no need for special communication to the Company to the register the transfer. 

SEBI with effect from 01% April 2019, barred physical transfer of shares of listed companies and 

mandated transfers only through demat. 

Shareholding pattern as on 315t March 2024 

Category Total No. of Shares % To Equity 

Resident Individual 11094043 94.89% 

Body Corporate 515405 4.41% 

HUF 82347 0.7% 
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Clearing Member 0 0 

Non-resident Indian 5 0 

Total 11691800 100 

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES 

Number of shares held in dematerialized form with NSDL, CDSL and Physical Mode as on 31°t 

March 2024 

DESCRIPTION NO. OF SHARES % TO TOTAL CAPITAL 

ISSUED 

CDSL 797062 6.8% 

NSDL 8173038 69.9% 

PHYSICAL 2721700 23.3% 

TOTAL 11691800 100% 

Outstanding GDR and ADR Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely 

impact on equity 

No GDR and ADR Warrants/Convertible Instruments have been issued by the Company. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

Kailash Chandra Agarwal Anita Mittal 

Date: 21.08.2024 Managing Director Director 

Place: New Delhi DIN: 08650459 DIN: 05125170 
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DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER REGULATION 34(3) AND REGULATION 

26(3) READ WITH PARAGRAPH-D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD 

OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

To, 

The Members of 

Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

1403, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008 

|, Kailash Chandra Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director of Dynamic Portfolio Management 

and Services Limited declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior 

Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended 

31 March 2024. 

On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Kailash Chandra Agarwal 

Date: 21.08.2024 Managing Director 

Place: New Delhi DIN: 08650459 
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MD/CFO CERTIFICATION 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited 

We the undersigned certify to the Board that: 

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 

2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

or contain statements that might be misleading. 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of 

conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining 

to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies 

in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and thesteps we 

have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: - 

1. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

2. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
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3. instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s 

Internal control system for financial reporting. 

E. We further declare that all Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the code of Conduct, as applicable to them for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Kailash Chandra Agarwal 

Date: 21.08.2024 Managing Director 

Place: New Delhi DIN: 08650459 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members, 

Dynamic Portfolio Management Services Limited 

1403, 14th Floor, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, 

Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110008 

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of Dynamic Portfolio 

Management Services Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2024 | have 

examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of Dynamic Portfolio Management Services Limited (“the Company”) having CIN: 

L74140DL1994PLC304881 and having registered office at 1403, 14th Floor, Vikram Tower 16, 

Rajendra Place, Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110008 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 

Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C clause 10 sub clause (i) of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications 

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby 

certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial 

Year ended on March 31, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority 

S.No Name DIN 

1. SUSHIL KUMAR 00415359 

2. ANITA MITTAL 05125170 

3. KAILASH CHANDRA AGARW 08650459 
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4. SUJOY CHAKRABORTY 05216758 

5. RAJESH GUPTA 00025324 

Ensuring the eligibility of, for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 

the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Jaipur 

Date: 21/08/2024 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 

The Members, 

Dynamic Portfolio Management Services Limited 

1403, 14th Floor, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, 

Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110008 

1. | have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of Dynamic 

Portfolio Management Services Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 

2024 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of Regulation 46 (2) 

and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [collectively referred 

to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”]. 

2. Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of SEBI Listing 

Regulations 

The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company, including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant 

supporting records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, 

implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the 

compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing 

Regulations. 

3. Our Responsibility 

a. My responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation 

thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the 

conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 

of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

b. | have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the 

Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance 

with the Corporate Governance requirements by the Company. 

c. | have conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Corporate Governance Certificate and the Guidance Manual on Quality of Audit 

& Attestation Services issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

(“ICSI”). 

4. Opinion 

a. In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, and the representation made by the directors and the 
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management, we hereby certify that the Company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI 

Listing Regulations. 

b. | further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

5. Restriction on use 

a. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely 

for the purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the 

SEBI Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any 

other purpose. Accordingly, | do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of 

care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is 

shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing 

Place: Jaipur For Dinesh Sharma 

Date: 21/08/2024 (Company Secretaries) 

CS Dinesh Sharma 

ACS: 44736 

CP: 26246 

UDIN: A044736F001029907 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

To 

The Members 

M/s DYNAMIC PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT & SERVICES LTD 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of M/s DYNAMIC PORTFOLIO 

MANAGEMENT & SERVICES LTD, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2024, the 

Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes 

in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the period then ended and a summary of significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, and its 

Profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended 

on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone 

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 

with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together 

with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled 

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in 

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

However, there are no key audit matters to be reported separately for the current period. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 

Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, 

Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone 

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we 

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read 

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the 

course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard. 

Management Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes 

in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
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statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 

to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 

statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
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events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating 

the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 

financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 

auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 

in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh 

the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on other Legal & Regulatory requirements 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered 
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2) 

appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the 

Annexure —A, a statement to the matter specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order, to 

the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow 

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 

2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 

31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 

Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 

and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

reporting and 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in requirements 

of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, no remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year. 
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: - 

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position. 

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv) (i) Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned 

or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or 

kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(sO or entity,(including foreign 

entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(ii) Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other 

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the 

company from any person(s) or entity (including foreign entities(“Funding Parties”), 

with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company 

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 

(iii)Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations made by management under sub-clause(i) and (ii) contain any 

material mis-statement. 

(iv)No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year is therefore 

compliance check with section 123 of the Companies Act,2013 is not applicable. 

(v)Based on our examination, which is included test checks, the company has used in 

accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the year ended March 

31°t 2024and which have no such feature of recording audit trail(edit log)facility during 

the year. 
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3) As required by the Non —Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) 

directions and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we 

considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 

give our observations as under: - 

a) 
(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

b) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

The Company is registered as NBFC with the Reserve Bank of India as required U/S 

45-A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the Certificate of the registration 

has been granted. 

The company is entitled to hold COR issued by Bank in terms its assets and income 

patterns as on 31 March of the applicable year. 

This company is classified as Loan Company; therefore, this clause is not applicable 

to the company. 

This company is not classified as NBFC — Micro Finance Institutions, therefore this 

clause is not applicable to the company. 

As the Company is not accepting/holding public deposits, clause 'B' of paragraph 

3 of the NBFC Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 is not applicable 

to this company. 

The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for the non-acceptance of any 

public deposits. 

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the relevant year. 

The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income 

recognition, accounting standards, assets classification and provisioning for bad & 

doubtful debts as applicable to it. 

As the Company is not a “Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking NBFC”, 

Sub-clause 'lV' of paragraph C of the NBFC Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2008 is not applicable to this company. 
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c) The company has not received any specific direction from banks, clause 'D' of the 

paragraph 3 of NBFC Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998 is not applicable to 

the company. 

For ARORA BANSAL 

Chartered Accountants 

Rajesh Arora 

(Partner) 

M. No.: 081884 

Firm Reg. No.: 003368N Place: New Delhi 

UDIN: 24081884BKJSKI6289 Date: 22.05.2024 
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ANNEXURE — A, TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF “M/s DYNAMIC PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT & 

SERVICES LTD - REPORT UNDER THE COMPANIES (AUDITOR’S REPORT) ORDER, 2020. 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the 

books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge 

and belief, we state that: - 

1) 

a) 

b) 

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which 

fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance 

with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material 

discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical 

verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 

assets. 

According to information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the company, the company has no immovable properties as a part of its 

fixed assets during the year under references. 

2) The company is NBFC, primarily in financial services. Accordingly, the company holds 

investment in securities and no discrepancies were found by the management of the 

company. 

3) As explained to us, being NBFC company, the company has granted loans and advances, to 

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships covered in the register maintained under 

section 189 of the Act. 

a) The terms & conditions of grant of such loan are not prejudicial to the interests of the 

company. 

b) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the repayment or receipts of 

principal and interest are regular, wherever applicable. 

c) As per the information and explanation provided to us, No amount overdue for more than 

ninety days during the year. 
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4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

8) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 

has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the acts with respect to the loans, 

investments, guarantees and security during the year under reference and no fresh 

investment made during the year. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not accepted any deposits in contravention of Directives issued by Reserve Bank of India 

and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules 

framed there under, wherever applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not 

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

for the products manufactured by it (and/ or services provided by it). Accordingly, clause 3(vi) 

of the Order is not applicable. 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of 

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor 

education protection fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, 

custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited 

during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable 

in respect of income tax, service tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other 

statutory dues were in arrears, as at 315' March 2024 for a period of more than six months 

from the date they became payable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of 

income tax, service tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues 

which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any 

dispute. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed 

any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax 

assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 
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9) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 

any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or debenture 

holders during the year. 

10) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or 

private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under 

review. 

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers 

or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit, that causes the 

financial statements to be materially misstated. 

12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based upon the audit 

procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, all 

transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies 

Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements 

etc. as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. 

14) According to the information and explanations given to us and based upon the audit 

procedures performed, the company have an internal audit system commensurate to size 

and nature of its business of the company. 

15) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions 

with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is 

not applicable. 
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16) The company is already registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

17) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year 

and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

18) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the company, during the year, no resignation of auditors. Therefore this clause 

is not applicable to the company. 

19) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 

Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is 

not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 

fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 

is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 

the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

20) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, it is observed 

that the company does not comply with the eligibility criteria of section 135 of The Companies 

Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility. 

For ARORA BANSAL 

Chartered Accountants 
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Rajesh Arora 

(Partner) 

M. No.: 081884 

Firm Reg. No.: 003368N Place: New Delhi 

UDIN: 24081884BKJSKI6289 Date: 22.05.2024 

ANNEXURE — B, TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF “M/s DYNAMIC PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT & 

SERVICES LTD”. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

"We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of “DYNAMIC 

PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT & SERVICES LTD” as of 315t March 2024 in conjunction with our audit 

of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date." 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
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ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting of the company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 315t March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For ARORA BANSAL 

Chartered Accountants 

Rajesh Arora 

(Partner) 

M. No.: 081884 

Firm Reg. No.: 003368N Place: New Delhi 

UDIN: 24081884BKJSKI6289 Date: 22.05.2024 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024 

Amounts (Rs.) in Lakhs 

As at As at 
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

A | Assets 

(1)| Financial Assets 

(a) | Cash & Cash Equivalents 3 6.29 103.60 
(b) | Bank Balance other than (a) above 

(c) | Derivative financial Instruments 
(da) | Receivables 

() Trade Receivables - - 
(a) Other Receivables - - 

(c) | Loans 5 1,261.25 1,832.70 

(4) | Investments 
(zg) | Other Financial assets 

(2)|Non-Financial Assets 

(a) [Inventories 84.12 84.07 
(b) |Current Tax Assets (Net) - - 

(c) |Deffered Tax Assets (Net) 

(a) [Investment Property - - 
(e) |Bioclogical assets other than bearer plants - - 

(H) |Property, Plant & Equipments 
(zg) |Capital Work - In - Progress - - 

(h) [Intangible assets under development - - 
i) | Goodwill - - 

G) |Other Intangible assets - - 

(ik) | Other Non-Financial Assets 
Total Assets 1,381.53 2,042.61 

B |Liabilities and Equity 

Liabilities 

(1)| Financial Liabilities 

(a) |Derivative Financial Instruments 

(b) |Payables 

(I) Trade Payables 10 - 

(i) Dues to micro and small enterprises - 

(ii) Dues to other than micro and small 
enterprises 

(II) Other Payables 11 

(i) Dues to micro and small enterprises - - 

(i) Dues to other than micro and small 
enterprises 

(ce) |Debt Securities 
(da) |Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

(e) |Deposits 

(® |Sub-ordinated Liabilities 
(gz) |Other financial liabilities 

48.66 20.50 

12 25.00 744.14 

(2)|Non Financial Liabilities 

(a) |Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 

(b) | Provisions 

(c) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

(da) |Other Non-Financial Liabilities - - 

13 - - 

14 124.55 95.71 

(3)| Equity 15 

(a) |Equity Share Capital 1,161.29 1,161.29 

(b) |Other Equity 22.03 20.97 

Total Liabilities and Equity 1,381.53 2,042.61 

Notes referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet 

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date. 

For Arora & Bansal For Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services 

Chartered Accountants Limited 

FRN:-O003368N 

Rajesh Arora Kailash Chandra Aggarwal Sujoy Chakraborty 

Partner Managing Director INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

M.No.- 081384 DIN- 08650459 DIN - 05216758 

UDIN : 

Date:- Sachin Malik Neeti Mahansaria 

Place : New Delhi CFO Company Secretary 

ACS 35574 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

FOR THE YEAR PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2024 

Amounts (Rs.) in Lakhs. 

For the For the Year 

Sr. No. Particulars Note No. Period Ended Ended 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Revenue from Operations 

(i) | Interest Income f 16 4 106.18 4 111.73 
(ii) Sale of service 

I Total Revenue from operations 106.18 111.73 

II | Other Income [ 17 r - ff 0.65 

mr Total Income (I+II) 106.18 112.38 

Expenses: 

Finance Costs [ 18 18.66 20.15 
Changes in Inventories f i9 (0.05) 0.20 

Provision against Standered & Other Assets 4 28.84 4 80.38 

Employee Benefits Expenses f 20 4 22.91 [ 25.45 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses f 21 r 0.10 [ 0.15 

Other Expenses f 22 r 34.27 4 49.36 

Iv Total Expenses (IV) 104.73 175.69 

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items (III-IV) r lr 

v_jand Tax 1.45 (63.31) 

VI |Exceptional Items 

vil |Profit/(Loss) Before Tax r 1.45 4 (63.31) 

VIII | Tax Expense: 

(1) Current Tax 7.65 4.30 
(2) Income Tax for earlier Year - 0.56 

(3) Deferred Tax 4 (7.26) 0.39 [ (0.01) 4.85 
IX |[Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VII-VIII) 1.06 (68.15) 

x Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or losss 

(ii) Income Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified 
to Profit or Loss 

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss 

(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to 
Profit or Loss 

Total Other Comprehensive Income For The Period 

XI =|Total Comprehensive Income For The Period (IX+X) 

(Comprising Profit /(loss) and Other Comprehensive Income 

for the period) 1.06 (68.15) 

XIV _ | Earning per equity share f 23 

Basic Earning Per Share of FV of Rs 10, Rs 10 Paid Up id 0.01 [ (0.58) 
Basic Earning Per Equity Share (Excluding Exceptional Items} id 0.01 [ (0.58) 
Diluted Earning Per Share of FV of Rs 10, Rs 10 Paid Up . r 0.01 4 (0.58) 

Notes referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet 

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date. 

"For Arora & Bansal Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

"Chartered Accountants 

"FRN:-003368N 

" Kailash Chandra Aggarwal Sujoy Chakraborty 
"Rajesh Arora " Managing Director INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
"Partner "DIN- 08650459 BIN - 05216758 
"M.No.- 081884 
UDIN: 

"Date:- "Sachin Malik Neeti Mahansaria 
"Place : New Delhi CFO Cothpany Secretary 

"ACS 35574 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2024 

Amounts {Rs.) in Lakhs 

For the Year For the Year 

Particulars Ended Ended 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
A. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit before Tax 1.45 {63.31) 

Add Back 

Provision Against Standard Assets 28.84 80.38 

Depreciation 0.10 0.15 

30.38 17.22 

Deduct: 

Dividend - - 

Profit on sale of asset a = [ 0.04 

- 0.04 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 30.38 17.19 

Changes in Working Capital 

{Increase) /Decrease in Trade and Other Receivable - 

{Increase) /Decrease in Inventories {0.05) 0.20 

{Increase) /Decrease in Non Financial Assets 4 {O0. 46) {8.11) 

{Increase) /Decrease in Trade and Other Payable 28.16 12.75 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilty and Provisions - 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Tax Liabilty - 

27.64 4.83 

Cash Generated from Operations 58.03 22.01 

Deduct: 

Less :- Current Tax 4 7.65 4.30 

Less :- Income Tax of Earlier Year r - 0.56 

Add :- Income Tax Refund Received 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 50.38 17.16 

B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Inflow 

Dividend - - 

Decrease in Loans & Advances 571.45 {491.55) 

Sales of Fixed Asset = fT 0.09 

571.45 (491.47) 

Outflow 

Purchase of Fixed Assets 

Increase /(Decrease) in Investment 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ----'B' 571.45 (491.47) 

Cc. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Inflow 

Increase in Borrowings {719.14) a 575.18 

(719.14) 575.18 
Outflow 

Decrease in Borrowings - - 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ----'C' (719.14) 575.18 

NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH OR CASH 

EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (97.31) 100.87 

Cash/Cash Equivalents at commencement of the year 103.60 2.73 

Cash/Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 6.29 103.60 

For Arora & Bansal 

[ Chartered Accountants 

| FRN:-003368N 

Rajesh Arora 
: 
: 

[M.No.- 081884 
PUDIN : 24081884BKJSKI62890 

l Date:- 22-05-2024 
Place : New Delhi 

As per our Report of even date attached to the Balance Sheet. 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services 

Limited 

" Kailash Chandra Aggarwal 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR r Managing Director 

’ DIN- 08650459 

" Sachin Malik 
CFO 

Sujoy Chakraborty 

id 
DIN - 05216758 

Neeti Mahansaria 

Company Secretary 

ACS 35574 
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(A) Equity Share Capital 

() Current Reporting Period 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Amounts (Rs.} in Lakhs 

Balance at the begning of the current 

reporting period 

Change in Equity share capital due to 

prior period error 

Restated balance at the begning of the 

current reporting period 

Changes in equity share capital 

during the current year 

Balance at the end of the 

current reporting period 

1,161.29 1,161.29 1,161.29 

@) Previous Reporting Period 

Balance at the begning of the previous 

reporting period 

Change in Equity share capital due to 

prior period error 

Restated balance at the begning of the 

previous reporting period 

Changes in equity share capital 

during the previous year 

Balance at the end of the 

previous reporting period 

1,161.29 1,161.29 1,161.29 

(B) Other Equity 

@) Current Reporting Period Amounts (Rs.} in Lakhs 

Balance at the 

begning of the current 

reporting period 

Pariculars 

Change in 

accounting policy 

or prior period 

error 

Restated balance at 

the begning of the 

current reporting 

period 

Total 

Comprehencive 

Income for the 
Dividends 

current year 

Any other 

change 
Transfer to / 

(from) retained 

eamings 

Balance at the end of the 

Current reporting period 

Share application 

money pending - 

allotment 

Equity component of| 

compound financial - 

instruments 

Reserves and surplus 

Capital reserve = 

Securities Premium : 

Statutory Reserves 24.71 : 24.71 0.21 : 24.92 

Other reserves 

Retained earnings B.74) - 3.74) (0.21) - (2.90) 
Total Reserves 

and surplus 
20.97 - 20.97 22.03 

Debt instruments 

through other 

comprehensive 

income 

Equity instruments 

through other 

comprehensive 

income. 

Effective portion of 

cashflow hedges 

Revaluation surplus - 

Exchange differences 

on translating the 

financial statement of 

a foreign operation 

Other item of Other 

(Comprehensive - 

Income 

Money received 

against share 

warrants 

Total 20.97 : 20.97 22.03 
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(D Previous Reportit g Period 

Pariculars 

Balance at the 

begning of the 

previous reporting 

period 

Change in 

accounting policy 

or prior period 

error 

Restated balance at 

the begning of the 

previous reporting 

period 

Total 

Comprehencive 

Income for the 

previous year 

Dividends 
Transfer (to/from 

retained earnings 

Any other 

change Balance at the end of the 

previous reporting period 

Share application 

money pending 

allotment 

Equity component of| 

compound financial 

instruments 

Reserves and surplus| 

Capital reserve 

Securities Premium 

Statutory Reserves 24.71 24.71 24.71 

Other reserves 

Retained earnings 64.41 64.41 (68.15) 3.74) 
Total Reserves 

and surplus 
89.13 89.13 (68.15) 20.97 

Debt instruments 

through other 

comprehensive 

income 

Equity instruments 

through other 

comprehensive 

income 

Effective portion of 

cashflow hedges 

Revaluation surplus 

Exchange differences 

on translating the 

financial statement of 

a foreign operation 

Other item of Other 

(Comprehensive 

Income 

Money received 

against share 

warrants 

Total 89.13 89.13 (68.15) 20.97 

For ARORA & BANSAL 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No.: 003368N 

Rajesh Arora 

Partner 

M.No.- 081884 

Date:- 22-05-2024 

Place : New Delhi 

Sachin Malik 

CFO 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Neeti Mahansaria 

Company Secretary 

ACS 35574 

Kailash Chandra Aggarwal 

Managing Director 

DIN- 08650459 

Sujoy Chakraborty 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

DIN - 05216758 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2024 

Note -15 Equity Share Capital 

(A) Equity Share Capital 
{i) Detail of Share Capital Amounts (Rs,} in Lakhs 

Amount In Rs. 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
st. No, Particulars Number of shares Number of Number of Number of 

Amount shares Amount shares Amount shares Amount 

1 Authorised 
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting 
rights 1,21,10,000| 1,211.00 1,21,10,000| 1,211.00 1,21,10,000 | _12,11,00,000 1,21,10,000| _12,11,00,000 

2)Issued 
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting 
rights 1.1691,800| 1,169.18 1.1691,800| 1,160.18 1,16,91,800] 11,69,18,000 1,16,91,800| —11,69,18,000 

Less:- Calls in Arrear - 7.89 - 7.89 7,88,550 7,88,550 
1,16,91,800[ 1,161.29 1,16,91,800[ 1,161.29 1,16,91,800 | _11,61,29,450 1,16,91,800[ _11,61,29,450 

3| Subscribed and fully paid up 
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting 1,16,91,800] 11,61,29,450 1,16,91,800| —11,61,29,450 
rights 1,16,91,800| 1,161.29 1,16,91,800| 1,161.29 
Less:- Change During the Year - - - - 

1,16,91,800[ 1,161.29 1,16,91,800[ 1,161.29 1,16,91,800[_11,61,29,450 1,16,91,800 | _11,61,29,450 

(ii) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

Amount In Rs. 

ss. No Particulars As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
” Equity Shares No. of Shares _|Amount. {Rs} No, of Shares | Amount. (Rs) No. of Shares | Amount. (Rs} No. of Shares | Amount. (Rs) 

Sees outstanding at the beginning of 1,16,91,800} 1,169.18 1,16,91,800] 1,169.18 1,16,91,800] 11,69,18,000 1,16,91,800] —11,69,18,000 
e year 

Add : Issued during the year for cash - - - - - 
Less:- Calls in Arrears - 7.89 7.89 [ —_7,88,550 7,88,550 
Less:- Buy Back or any other changes - - - - 
Shares outstanding at the end of the yq 1,16,91,800[ 1,161.29 1,16,91,800[ 1,161.29 1,16,91,800 [ 11,61,29,450 1,16,91,800[ _11,61,29,450 

(iii) Details of shares held by cach shareholder more than 5%: 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 
Number of shares | % holding in Number of | % holding in Number of % holding in Number of % holding in Ist. No] Class of shares / Name of sharehold ene es / Name * held that class of shares held | that class of| | shares held | that class af shares held | that class of 

shares shares shares shares 

1 [Equity shares with voting rights 
Vipul Goel - 0.00% 14,47,500 12.38%] 14,47,500 12.38% 14,47,500 12.38% 
Pallavi Goel 14,60,000 12.49%] 14,60,000 12.49%] 14,60,000 12.49%] 14,60,000 12.49%] 
Rajesh Gupta 69,62,750 59.55%| f 12,73,089 10.89%] 17,74,285 15.18% 13,26,490 11.35%] 

84,22,750 72.04% 41,80,589 35.76% 46,81,785 40.04% 42,33,990 36.21% 

{iv) Details of shares held by Promotors : 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 Change in %| As at 31.03.2024 As at Change in % 

holding in 31.03.2023 holding in that 

Sr. No] Class of shares / Name of shareholder | Number af shares | % holding in| Number of | % holding in | that class of| Number of | % holding in | Number of | % holding in | “lass of shares 
held that class af| shares held | that class of | Shares shares held | that class of | shares held | that class of 

shares shares shares shares 

1 [Equity shares with voting rights 
No Promoror - 0.00% 3,74,500 3.20% 3.20% 3,74,500 3.20% 3,74,500 3.20% 0.00% 
No Promoror - 0.00% 2,17,500 1.96%] -1.86% 2,17,500 1.96%] 2,17,500 1.96%] 0.00% 
No Promoror - 0.00% 4,97,600 1.69%] -1.69% 4,97,600 1.69%] 4,97,600 1.69%] 0.00% 
No Promoror - 0.00% 88,500 0.76% 0.76% 88,500 0.76% 88,500 0.76% 0.00% 
No Promoror - 0.00% 7,200 0.06% 0.06% 7,200 0.06% 7,200 0.06% 0.00% 

0.00% _8,85,300 7.57% 2.57% 8,85,300 7.57% __8,85,300 757% 0,00%| 

B. Other Equity Amounts (Rs.) in Lakhs 

Share Auptication RESERVES AND SURPLUS . Shae RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Particulars Money Pending Pr end Statutory Retained Total Money Pending | Pr end Statutory Retained Total 

Allotment Reserves. R e e Allotment Reserves. R e e 

Balance as at 31.03.2022 24.71 64.41 89.13 24,71,301| _64,41,431 $9,12,732 
Profit for the year : (68.15) {68.15} (68,15,475)| _(68,15,475] 
‘Transfer from Retained Earniny - - - - 
‘Transfer To Statutary Reserve - - - - - 
Balance as at 31.03.2023 24.71 (3.74) 20.97 24,71,301 {3,74,043) 20,97,287 
Profit for the year - 1.06 1.06 1,05,561 1,05,561 
‘Transfer from Retained Earniny 0.21 : 0.21 21112 21,112 
‘Transfer To Statutory Reserve pep ]0.2H) (0.21) (21,112) {21,112} 
Balance as at 31.03.2024 24.927 1 250) 22.03 24,92,413 {2,89,594) 22,02,819 | 
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Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2024 

Note : 3 Cash & Cash Equivalents Amounts (Rs.) in Lakhs 

Sr. icul As at As at 

No Parti 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

1 |Cash-in-Hand 

Cash Balance [ 2.50 d 5.01 
Sub Total (A) 2.50 - 5.01 

2 |Bank Balance 

Current Account [ 3.79 r 6.81 
Term Deposit Account [ - - 

Sub Total (B) 3.79 6.81 

3 |Cheques on Hand Sub Total (c) [ - id 91.78 
r Fr 

TotalinRs[A + B+C] 6.29 103.60 

Note : 4 Trade Receivables 

Sr. icul As at As at 

No Parti 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
1 |Outstanding for more than six months 

Unsecured, Considered Good : 

2 |Outstanding for Less Than Six Months 

Total in Rs. 

Note : da Ageing of Trade Receivables as at March 31, 2024 

sr Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment. 

. Particulars Lessthan6 | 6 months-1 More Than 3 
No. 1-2 Year 2-3 Year Total 

months year Year 

(i) _|Undisputed - Considered Good - - - - - 

(ii) [Undisputed - Considered Doubtfull - - - - - 

(iii) |Disputed - Considered Good - - - - - 

(iv) [Disputed - Considered Doubtfull - - - - - 

Note : 4a Ageing of Trade Receivables as at March 31, 2023 

5 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment. 
re 

Particulars Less than 6 6 months - 1 More Than 3 
No. 1-2 Year 2-3 Year Total 

months year Year 

(i) [Undisputed - Considered Good - - - - - 

(ii) [Undisputed - Considered Doubtfull - - - - - 

(iii) |Disputed - Considered Good - - - - - 

(iv) [Disputed - Considered Doubtfull - - - - - 
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Sr. * As at As at 

No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
1)|Other Loans & Advances 

Unsecured :- 

Considered Doubtfull [ 408.99 [ 85.65 
Considered Good : d 852.26 d 1,747.05 
Total in Rs. 1,261.25 1,832.70 

5a : Loans Classification as at 31.03.2024 

At Fair Value 

. Amortised | Through Other Designated at fair Total as at 
Particulars . Through 

Cost Comprehensive . value through Sub-Total 31.03.2023 
Profit/Loss . 

Income Profit & Loss 

Loans Repayable on Demand 1,261.25 - - 1,261.25 

Term Loans = 7 - - 

Others - - - - 

Total 1,261.25 - - - 1,261.25 

Less:-Impairment Loss Allowance - - - - 

Total - Net 1,261.25 - - - 1,261.25 

5b : Loans Classification as at 31.03.2023 

At Fair Value 

Particulars Amortised Through Other Designated at fair Total as at 
Cost . Through 31.03.2023 

Comprehensive . value through Sub-Total 
Profit/Loss . 

Income Profit & Loss 

Loans Repayable on Demand 1,832.70 - - 1,832.70 

Term Loans - a : : 

Others - - - - 

Total 1,832.70 - - - 1,832.70 

Less:-Impairment Loss Allowance - - - - 

Total - Net 1,832.70 - - - 1,832.70 

Note : 6 Inventories 

Sr. + As at As at 

No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Investment in India 

(A) Investment carried at Fair value through Profit and Loss 

Fully paid equity shares (quoted) 6.11 [ 6.07 

Fully paid equity shares (Unquoted) f 78.01 f 78.01 

Total in Rs. 84.12 84.07 
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Note- 7 Deffered Tax (Liabilities) /Assets 

Sr. ; As at As at 

No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Deffered Tax Assets 

Deffered Tax Assets due to Depreciation 0.04 0.04 

Deffered Tax Assets due to Provision 7.26 

Deffered Tax Assets due to Business Loss - 

Deffered Tax Assets due to OCI - 

Deffered Tax Assets due to Revenue Exp. - 

Gross Deffered Tax Assets 7.30 0.04 

Deffered Tax Liabilities 

Deffered Tax (Asset) /Liabilites due to Depreciation - - 

Deffered Tax Liabilities due to Business Loss - - 

Deffered Tax Liabilities due to OCI - - 

Gross Deffered Tax Liabilities - - 

Net Closing Deffered Tax Asset 7.30 0.04 

Less:- Opening Net Deffered Tax Asset 0.04 0.02 

Deferred Tax (Income)/Exp. During The Year (7.26) 0.01 

Note : 9 Other Non-Financial Assets 

Sr. + As at As at 

No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
1 |Employee Advances - 0.75 

2 |Security Deposit 1.77 1.77 

" 3 |Tax Deducted at source net of Provision for Tax 19.42 16.77 

4 [Others Advances 1.05 2.48 

Total in Rs. 22.24 21.78 
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Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2024 

Note ; 10 Trades Payable Amounts (Rs.) in Lakhs 

Sr. icul As at As at 

No Parti 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
1 |Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises 

bo
 

‘Due to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - 

Total in Rs. = 

Note _: 9a Ageing of Trades Payable as on March 31,2024 

si Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment. 
r. 

Particulars Less than 1 Total 
No. y. 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More Than 3 Year 

fear 

(i) [Msme - - - 
(ii) |Others - - 

(iii) | Disputed due - MSME - 

{iv) [Disputed due - Others - 

Note : 9a Ageing of Trades Payable as on March 31, 2023 

Si Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment. 
r. 

Particulars Less than 1 Total 
No. y. 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More Than 3 Year 

fear 

(i) |MsME - - 

(ii) }Others - - 

(iii) | Disputed due - MSME - 

{iv) |Disputed due - Others - 

Note : 11 Other Payables 

Sr. icul As at As at 

No Parti 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
‘Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises 

‘Due to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

1 | Audit Fee payable r 2.23 [ 2.52 
2 | Salary Payable r 11.02 4 14.95 
3 | Sundry Creditors r - [ 0.10 

4 | Expenses Payable id 34.83 4 0.84 

"5 | TDS Payable 4 0.34 4 2.08 
"6 | TransUnion Cibil Limited id 0.24 [ - 

49 20.50 
Total in Rs. 48.66 20.50 

Note : 12 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

Sr. . As at As at 

No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2022 

1 |Kamlesh Marcentile Pvt. Ltd. 25.00 25.00 

"2 |Sunder Chaudhary USL - 719.14 
"3 |Rupali Trade Holdings I Pvt Ltd. - - 

Total in Rs. 25.00 744.14 
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12.1 : Borrowing Classification as at 31.03.2024 

At Fair Value 

i i Total it Particulars Amortised Cost Through Other Through Designated at fair ‘otal as a’ 

Comprehensive value through Sub-Total 31.03.2024 
Profit/Loss , 

Income Profit & Loss 

Loans Repayable on Demand 25.00 25.00 

Loans from Related Parties = = 

Loans from Other Parties - - 

Total (A) 25.00 - - 25.00 
Borrowings in India 25.00: - 25.00 

Borrowings Outside India - 

Total (B) 25.00 - - 25.00 
12.2 : Borrowing Classification as at 31.03.2023 

At Fair Value 

i i Total it Particulars Amortised Cost Through Other Through Designated at fair ‘otal as a’ 

Comprehensive . value through Sub-Total 31.03.2023 
Profit/Loss , 

Income Profit & Loss 

Loans Repayable on Demand 744.14 744.14 

Loans from Related Parties : : 

Loans from Other Parties - : 

Total (A) 744.14 - - 744,14 
Borrowings in India 744.14 - 744.14 

Borrowings Outside India - 

Total (B) 744.14 : : 744.14 

Note :13 Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Sr. As at As at 
Particulars 

No 31.03.2024 31.03.2022 

1 |Others 

Total in Rs. - - 

Note : 14 Provisions 

Sr. As at As at 
Particulars 

No 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 
1 |Others 

Provision Against Assets id 124.55 lr 95.71 

Total in Rs. 124.55 95.71 
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Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2024 

Note : 16 Interest Income Amounts (Rs.) in Lakhs 

+ For the Period Ended For the Year Ended 

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
FEES AND SERVICE CHARGES 

1 Interest Income (NBFC) id 106.18 111.73 

Total in Rs. 106.18 111.73 

Note : 17 Other Income 

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended 

Sr.No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
1 Dividend Income - - 

2 Prior Period Income id - 0.38 

3 Profit on sale of Fixed Asset id - 0.04 

4 Misc Income d - 0.23 

Total - 0.65 

Note : 18 Financial Cost 

. For the Period Ended For the Year Ended 

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

1 | Interest Exp. r 18.66 20.15 

Total in Rs. 18.66 20.15 

Note : 19 Changes in Inventory 

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended 

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

1 Opening Inventory d 84.07 84.27 
Closing Inventory r 84.12 84.07 

Total Changes In Inventory - 0.05 0.20 

Note : 20 Employement Benefit Expenses 

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended 

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
1 Salaries,wages and bonus 18.29 24.20 

2 Staff welfare expenses 4 4.62 1.25 
a 

Total in Rs. 22.91 25.45 

Note : 21 Depreciation & Amortised Cost 

For the Period Ended 

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2024 
For the Year Ended 

31.03.2023 

1 Depreciation 0.10 0.15 

Total in Rs. 0.10 0.15 
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Note: 22 Other Expenses 

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended 

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
1 Advertisement 1.28 0.53 

"2 | Bank Charges id 0.00 if 0.00 
"3 General & miscellaneous expenses id 3.41 [ 1.53 

4 Legal & Professional fees d 4.44 [ 1.48 

" 5  |NSDL/CDSL and Listing fee 4 5.19 [ 4.92 
"6 Electricity expenses d 1.82 id 0.84 

"7 Auditor's Remuneration 

Statutory Audit Fee 4 0.89 [ 0.89 
Tax Audit Fee r - 4 - 

” 8 | Postage & Stamp d 0.15 d 0.49 
" 9 | Printing & Stationery id 0.28 [ 0.58 
"10 Office expenses d 1.50 [ - 

"41 | Rent d 8.01 4 7.63 
” 12 | Repair & Maintance Exp. id 0.15 
’ 13 | Transfer Agent Fee d 0.94 [ 0.55 
"44 Travelling & Conveyance Expenses d 1.82 d 1.90 

” 15 | Bad Debts id - [ 26.75 
’ 16 | Business Promotion Expenses d 0.78 [ 0.25 

" 17 | Rate, Fee & Taxes r 3.62 [ 1.03 

Total in Rs. 34.27 49.36 

Note-23 Earnings Per Equity Share 

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended 

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Net Profit for The Year 1.06 (68.15) 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the year 116.92 116.92 
Basic Earnings Per Share 0.01 (0.58) 

BASIC EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE (EXCLUDING 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS) - - 

Net Profit For the Year (Excluding Extraordinary Items) 1.06 (68.15) 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the year 116.92 116.92 
0.01 -0.58 

DILUTED EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE - - 

Net profit for the year 1.06 (68.15) 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the year 116.92 116.92 
Diluted Earning Per Share 0.01 -0.58 
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NOTE - 8 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2024 

Amounts (Rs.) in Lakhs 

Gross block Accumulated depreciation and impairment Net Block 

8. 

No Particulars As at Addition Disposals As at As at “orth Deduction As at As at As at 

31.03.2023 5 during | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 ear for the year | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 

the year au 

I | TANGIBLE ASSETS 

Office Equipment 1.75 - 1.75 1.37 0.10 - 1.47 0.29 0.38 

Computer 0.77 0.77 0.73 - 0.73 0.04 0.04 

TOTAL (A) 2.52, : : 2.52, 2.10 0.10 : 2.20 0.32 0.42, 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - - 

TOTAL (B) - : : : - : : : : : 

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGESS : : : : : : : 
TOTAL (C) fr - - - - - - - - - - 

a 

TOTAL (AtB+C) d 2.52 : : 2.52, 2.10 0.10 : 2.20 0.32 0.42 

TOTAL (A+B+C) Previous Year 2.57 - 0.05 2.52, 1.94 0.15 - 2.10 0.42 0.63 
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Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 
Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2024 

Note-24 - Additional Regulatory Informations 

(i) 
Gi) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(e:9) 
(xi) 
Cxii) 

(xiii) 

The company do not hold any immovable property during the year. 

Company has not revalued its property/intangible assets. 

No loans or advances are given to any promotor, directors, KMP and related party which 

is repayable on demand or without specifying any term or period of repayment. 

There is no Capital Work-in-Progress. Disclosure regarding the CWIP is not applicable. 

There is no Intangible Assets under Developments. Disclosure regarding the same is not 

applicable. 

No Benami Property is held by Company. 

The Company has no borrowing from bank or financial institution. There is no any 

submission regarding the same is applicable. 

Company is not declared by any lender as wilful defauters. 

During the year company has not done any transaction 

company /companies. 

During the year neither new charge was created nor satisfied. 

Company has complied with provisions of layers of companies rule. 

Ratios are disclosed in Note No. 25. 

Compliance with any approved scheme of Arrangements is not applicable. 

with = struckoff 

Utilization of Borrowed funds and share Premium: Company has not given or availed 
xiv : oe : : 

(xiv) loan or advance to any intermediaries. No Dsclosure is required for the same. 

(xv) Corporate Social Responsibility: Company is not covered under section 135 of 
XV . 

Companies Act. 

(xvi) Crypto currency or virtual currency disclosure: Company has neither traded nor invested 

in any Crypto currency or virtual currency. 

(xvii) There is no any transaction which required to be recorded in the books of account, which 

has been surrended before Income Tax Authorities. 

Note - 25 Analytical Ratios as per Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notification dated 24th March 2021: 

Sr. Rati N to: D imat Current | Previou |% Reason for variance 

No. Atos merator CROMAALOE Period |s Period] Variance |(if above 25%) 

Capital to risk Total Capital Wahine 0.945 0.658 43.70% Refer footnote (i} 

(a) weighted assets ratio Funds eighte . . . ° below 
Assets 

. Capital Funds Total Risk 
(b) |Tier I CRAR . . 0.932 0.645 44.55% Note 

Tierl Weighted 

Total Risk . Capital Funds ore Ss 
(c) |Tier II CRAR Tierll Weighted 0.013 0.013 0.00% NA 

1er. 

Assets 

(a) Liquidity Coverage Total HOLA Total Net Cash 0.13 (1.09) | -111.73% Refer footnote (ii} 

Ratio (Maintained) Outflows below 

Footnote (i) :- There is changes in Capital to risk weighted Assets and Tier | CRAR ratio during the year as compare to last 

year because there is decrease in total risk weighted assets by more than 25% as compare to last year. 

Footnote (ii} :- There is changes in Liquidity Coverage ratio during the year as compare to last year beause there is 

decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents as compare to last year. 

For Arora & Bansal 

FRN: 

Rajesh Arora 

Partner 

M.No.- 

UDIN : 24081884BKJSKI62890 

Date:- 22-05-2024 

Place 

Notes referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet 

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date. 

For Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

-003368N 

Kailash Chandra Aggarwal 

Managing Director 

DIN- 08650459 

Sujoy Chakraborty 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

081884 DIN - 05216758 

Neeti Mahansaria 

: New Delhi Company Secretary 
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DYNAMIC PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT & SERVICES LTD 

Corporate Information: 

Dynamic Portfolio Management and Services Limited (''the Company") is a listed public 

company incorporated on 11th May, 1994 in India and regulated by the Reserve Bank of 

India (RBI) as Loan Company - Not accepting public deposit — Non-Banking Finance Company 

(LC-ND-NBFC) engaged in loan provider, other financing activities. 

NOTE -1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standard (Ind AS), on-going concern basis following accrual system of accounting. and the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (to the extent notified) and guidelines 

issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter. Accounting policies have been 

consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or 

a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy 

hitherto in use. The assets and liabilities have been measured at historical cost or at 

amortized cost or at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The Company has 

assumed 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets 

and liabilities. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 

date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another 

valuation technique. 

The functional Currency of the company in Indian rupee (1NR). 

2. Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted 

for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future 

operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
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investing or financing flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities 

of the Company are segregated. 

3. Use of estimates and judgments 

In preparation of the financial statements, the Management is required to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities including 

contingent liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on historical experience & other relevant factors and 

are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and 

future periods are affected. 

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash comprises all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into 

known cash and demand deposits, The Company considers cash equivalents as all short- 

term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of 

acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of 

cash and which are subject to an insignificant. risk of changes in value. 

5. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost comprising of purchase price and any 

initial directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended 

use, less accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land) and impairment loss, if any. 

Depreciation is provided for Property, plant and equipment on straight line basis so as to 

expense the cost less residual value over their estimated useful lives based on technical 

evaluation. The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each 

reporting period, with the effect of any changes is estimate accounted for on a prospective 

basis. 

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on pro- 

rata basis from/up to the month in which the asset is available for use/disposed. 
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An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are 

expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de- 

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit 

and Loss. 

6. Impairment of Assets 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying amount of asset exceeds its recoverable 

value. The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is an indication that 

an asset may be impaired. 

7. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive 

obligation as a result of a past event, if it is probable that the Company will be required to 

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to 

settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks 

and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be 

recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain 

that reimbursement will he received and the amount of the receivable can be measured 

reliably. 

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the 

amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability in notes 

to accounts. unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. 

8. Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount 

in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered. 

100 | Page



30th ANNUAL REPORT-2023-24 | Re? 

Dynamic Portfolio Management & Services Limited 

Long-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss for the year in which the employees have rendered services. 

9. Recognition of Revenue and Expenditure 

Interest on financial assets is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the terms 

of the respective contract, taking into consideration the proportion of time and the 

applicable interest rate. Revenue from trading in securities is accounted on settlement date 

basis. All the expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. 

10. Income Taxes 

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognized in 

Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognized in OCI 

or directly in equity, in which case, tax is also recognized in OCI or directly in equity. 

Current Taxes 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using, tax rates 

enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any 

adjustments to tax payable in respect of Previous Years. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to 

set off the Recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability 

on a net basis. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts 

of assets and Liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used 

in the computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates based on 

the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date, based 

on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets 

/ liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally 

enforceable right to set off current tax assets against liabilities, and they relate to income 

taxes levied by the same tax authority. 
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A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax 

asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable 

that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary 

difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and 

are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will 

be realized. 

11. Dividends 

Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and 

interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Board of 

Directors of the Company. However, there's no dividend declared by the company during 

the year. 

12. Inventories 

Inventories which are consisting of share are valued as under: - 

Quoted Securities: -Lower of Cost or Market Price. 

Unquoted Securities: -At Cost. 

13. Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to 

equity Shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of equities shares 

outstanding during the financial year. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 

equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 

period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

14. First time adoption — mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance the Ind AS applicable as at 

31.03.2020. These accounting and measurement principles have been applied 

retrospectively to the date of transition to Ind AS and for all periods presented. 
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15. Statement of activities applicable to Non-Banking Finance Companies (Non- 

Deposit Accepting Holdings): 

The Company holds a Certificate of Registration No. B-05.02311 issued by Reserve Bank of 

India to carrying the business of non-banking financial services (Non-Deposit Accepting 

or Holding) under section 45 IA of the RBI Act, 1934. 

The Company is entitled to continue to hold the Certificate of Registration in terms of 

assets/income pattern as on 31st March 2024, in terms of paragraph 15 of Non-Banking 

Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2007 in respect of non-deposit taking NBFCs. 

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the relevant year and The Company 

has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting 

standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to 

it in terms of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies 

Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007. 

NOTE: -2 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE 

SHEET AS ON 31-03-2024 

1. The previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary 

to make them comparable with the figures of current year. 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

2. Directors Emoluments: 

Salary (Director) Nil Nil 

Sitting Fee Nil Nil 

3. Provision for taxation 7,65,173/- 4,29,978/- 

4. Dividend Nil Nil 

5. Foreign Exchange- Inflow Nil Nil 

Outflow Nil Nil 

6. Director Traveling (Local) Nil Nil 

(Foreign) Nil Nil 
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7. The company has no subsidiaries. 

8. The balances of sundry debtors, creditors and loans and advances are subject to 

confirmation. 

9. Related Party Disclosure: 

Related party disclosure as required by Ind AS -24 “Related Party Disclosures” are 

given below: 

° Name of related party & description of relationship 

Key Management Person of company 

1. Mr. Kailash Chandra Agarwal, Managing Director 

2. Mr. Rajesh Gupta (wef 21.08.2024) 

2. Ms Sakshi Gaur CS (Resigned wef 10.06.2023) 

3. Ms Tanvi Sahu CS (wef 01.08.2023 to 14.09.2023) 

4. Ms Neeti Mahansaria CS (Joined wef 9.11.2023) 

5. Mr. Sujoy Chakraborty, Independent Director 

6. Ms. Anita Mittal, Independent Director 

7. Mr. Sushil Kumar, Independent Director 

8. Ms Manisha Saini CFO (wef 25.02.2022 to 17.01.2024) 

9. Mr Sachin Malik CFO (Joined wef 08.02.2024) 
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

e Transactions with related parties 

Name of Parties Descriptions Transaction Balance as 

/ Nature of For Year on 

Transactions Ended 31.03.2024 

31.03.2024 

Manisha Saini Salary Paid 67231/- - 

Neeti Mahansaria Salary Paid 140200/- 32,742/- 

Company Secretary 

Sachin Malik CFO Salary Paid 72666/- 35220/- 

During the Financial year the provision of Section 135 related to the Corporate 

Social Responsibility of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable on the company. 

The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of India as a NBFC within the 

provisions of the NBFC (Reserve Bank of India) Directions, 1998. 

In the opinion of the management of the company the aggregate value of current 

assets, loans & advances if realized in the ordinary course of the business shall not be 

less than the amount at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet and the provision 

for all known liabilities are adequate. 

DEFERRED TAX 

Deferred tax has been calculated in accordance with the provisions of Indian 

Accounting Standard (IND AS- 12 “Income Tax”). The details are as under: 

Particulars As at As at 

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

® ® 
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(A) Deferred Tax Liability on 

account of 
. ae Nil Nil 
i. Depreciation 

ii. Misc. Expenditure Nil Nil 

Total (A) NIL NIL 

(B) Deferred Tax Asset on account 

of 

Unabsorbed Depreciation 4085/- 3755.50/- 

ii. Misc. Expenditure 
ves . Nil Nil 
iii. Provisions 

725887/- NIL 

Total (B) 7,29,972/- Nil 

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities / (7,29,972/-) (3755.50/-) 

(Assets) (A-B) 

14. Segmental Reporting 

15. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

the Act, have not been given. 
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FORM NO. MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Member(s): 

Registered Address: 

E-mail ID- 

Folio No. /Client ID: 

DP ID: 

|/We, being the member(s) holding ................ shares of the above-named Company, hereby 

appoint: 

1. NAIMG? 0... cececessesscesceseecesecsessesseesessenseeseesessessessesseeseaseseeseeseesessesseeseesentaueaesauanenea 

ACIESS: oo..ececssssesscsssssesccsseesessessesseesesseenessesseesecsesseeneesecseesesseeesaceuseesuaceesenssesaesens 

Email ID: oo. cc ccceccescssessessescescseccessessecesescssecssssssseseesecseceaseesesssesesesaesesseeesseeees 

SIGN ACU! oe. ccsesseesesseecessessecseesensessecsesseeseesessesseeseaseaseasenseesensessessesseaseasenarsaees 

or failing him/her 

NAIMG? 0... cececessesscesceseecesecsessesseesessenseeseesessessessesseeseaseseeseeseesessesseeseesentaueaesauanenea 

ACCIESS: oo..ececsessesscesessescesseesessesessccsesseesessesseesecsesuecsessceseeseeseesseceeseessassatenssasensens 

Email ID! ooo. cececceccescessessesesecescsescesessescessscsessessesseseesecseceaseessaseseesesacseseeneeseeeees 

SIGN ACU! oe. ccsesseesesseecessessecseesensessecsesseeseesessesseeseaseaseasenseesensessessesseaseasenarsaees 

or failing him/her 

NAIMG? 0... cececessesscesceseecesecsessesseesessenseeseesessessessesseeseaseseeseeseesessesseeseesentaueaesauanenea 

ACIESS: oo..ececsessesccsssssecesseesessesseesecsesseenesscesessessessceseesecsesnescosssasauseesuasceesenssesaesens 

Email ID! ooo. cececceccescessessesesecescsescesessescessscsessessesseseesecseceaseessaseseesesacseseeneeseeeees 

SIGN ACU! oe. ccsesseesesseecessessecseesensessecsesseeseesessesseeseaseaseasenseesensessessesseaseasenarsaees 

or failing him/her 

NAIM? 00... cecccessessecsesseecessessessecseecensessecsescaseasessesseesensensesseseeasentesersersenssesesauuanaee 

ACIESS: oo..ececssssesscsssssesccsseesessessesseesesseenessesseesecsesseeneesecseesesseeesaceuseesuaceesenssesaesens 

Email ID! ooo. cececceccescessessesesecescsescesessescessscsessessesseseesecseceaseessaseseesesacseseeneeseeeees 

SIGN ACU! oe. ccsesseesesseecessessecseesensessecsesseeseesessesseeseaseaseasenseesensessessesseaseasenarsaees 

Our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30% Annual 

General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 19°" September 2024 at 03:00 PM 

at the Registered Office of the Company at 1403, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, New Delhi- 
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110008 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions set out in the Notice 

convening the meeting, as are indicated below: 

Number Resolutions 

Signed this aacssssseesteees Day (0) en 2024. 

Signature of the 

SHOPCHOIAES ...ceececcseessessssssssssseessesees Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

saetaseegecseeseceaes Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective 

should be completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the Meeting. 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

Meeting. 

ATTENDANCE SLIP OF 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING- 19" SEPTEMBER 2024 

Registered Folio No./DP ID & Client ID 

Name and address of the Member (s) 

No. of Shares 

| hereby record my presence at the 30% Annual General Meeting of the Company at 1403, 

Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008 dated 19* September 2024. 

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters 

Member’s/Proxy’s name Signature 
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Note: Members who are attending the meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to 

complete the Attendance 

Attendance slips to be handed over at the entrance of the meeting room. 

E-VOTING PARTICULARS 

EVENT NO. USER ID *DEFAULT PAN/SEQUENCE NO. 

*Those who have not registered their PAN No. may use Default PAN. 

Notes: 

1. Please read the instructions printed under the Notes to the Notice of the 30" Annual 

General Meeting which is to be held on Thursday, 19" September 2024 at 03:00 PM at 

the registered office of the Company at 1403, Vikram Tower 16, Rajendra Place, New 

Delhi-110008. 

2. The Remote E-Voting period starts from 16° September 2024 and ends on 18" 

September 2024. 
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